NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Young Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville / Family Fall Festival

Applicant Requested Amount: $2,500.00
Appropriation Request Amount; $2,500.00

Executive Summary of Request

The Southwest YMCA requests $2,500.00 for programming costs associated with Fali Family Festivall This
event serves Southwest Louisville children and families by providing a safe and fun atmosphere to
constructively celebrate the Fall weather and our great local families.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [[]Yes [m]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []Yes [m] No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [1Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. 1 have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

25
District #

¥l250.00 1773179

"Pri ary Sponsor Siypatur ' Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure——

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Final Appropriations Amount:

1| Page
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Applicant/Program:

Young Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville / Fall Family Festival

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $

District 3 $

District 4 $

District 5 $

District 6 $

District 7 $

District 8 $

District 9 $

District 10 $

District 11 X X $

District 12 (m %M $ / i 250 .00
District 13 $

District 14 $

District 15 $
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL,
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Young Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville

Program Name and Request Amount Fall Family Festival - $2,500.00

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

g

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

0

Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

=
>

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

D

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

]

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?

z

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
» Internal Revenue Service?
» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

9]

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

(1]

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

]

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

D

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do 50)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

Z 2 FRERE
EE:DU:EgEOEEwZDmm

Prepared by: Brian Boles Date: 7/7) / /i{
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization;

Young Men's Christian Association of Greater Louisville

(as listed on: http.//www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 545 South 2nd Street, Louisville, KY 40202

Wehsite: www.ymcalouisville.org

Applicant Cantact:  |R. Stephen Tarver Title: President

Phone: 502-587-9622 Email: starver@ymcaloujsville.org
Financial Contact: Jenifer Roberts Title: Dir. of Membership & Programs
Phone: 502-632-5301 Email: ' imroberts@ymcalouisville.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:Jenifer Roberts & Melanie Cox

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA({S} WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WIiLL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location{s):  [Southwest Family YMCA, 2800 Fordhaven Road, Louisville, K'Y 40214

Council District(s): 12&25 Zip Code{s): 40214

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME:Fall Family Festival

Total Request: ($) l2,500 [ Total Metro Award (this program} in previous year: {$) l$5,000

Purpase of Request (check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[®] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

B[RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
W Current year projected budget B RS Form W9
W Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
\/Most recent [RS Form 990 or 1120-H /Annual audit (if required by organization)
W Articles of Incorporation {current & signed) Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

sheet if necessary.
Source; ~ |EAF - Shelter House .Amqqn{: ($) 15,000

Source: _ [EAF- Y-NOW Mentoring Prograggl Amount: ($)  [23,700

Source: v |Amo (3

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [w]Yes [ | No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [m] Yes [ | No

Page 1 A
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services:
YMCA of Greater Louisville Misston:

To Put Christian principles into practice through programs that build healthy spirit, mind and body for all

Our Cause:
At the Y strengthening the community is our cause. We believe that lasting personal and social change can only come
about when we all work together to invest in our kids, our health and our neighbors. Everyday, we work side-by-side
with our neighbors to make sure that everyone, regardless of age, income or background, has the opportunity to learn,
grow and thrive. That's why we focus our work in three areas:

Youth Development - Nurturing the potential of every child and teen

Healthy Living - Improving the nation's health and well-being

Social Responsibility - Giving Back and providing support for our neighbors

Our Values:

Character Development gives us the ability to meet our mission hy holding ourselves accountable and building
character around our core values - Caring, Honesty, Respect, Responsibility -~ we build healthy spirit, mind and body
for all.

Caring- to demonstrate a sincere concern for others, for their needs and well-being,.

Honesty- to tell the truth, to demonstrate reliability and trostworthiness through actions that are keeping within my
stated positions and beliefs,

Respect- to treat others as I would want them to treat me, to value the worth of every person, including myself.

Responsibility- to do what is right - what I ought to do, to be accountable for my choices of behavior and actions and
my promises.

With the Y, you're not just a member of the facility; you're part of a cause. With a shared commitment to nurturing the
potential of kids, improving health and well-being, and giving back and supporting our neighbors, invelvement at the
YMCA gives you and your community the opportunity to learn, grow and thrive. As a result, millions of youth, adults
and families are receiving the support, guidance and resources needed to achieve greater health and well-being paid
for their spirit, mind and body.

Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials,_~/, <
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date

on attached document

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Directors are elected to serve no more than three consecutive three-year terms. Directors who have completed three
consecutive three-year terms may be re-elected after a one-year interval.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
R. Stephen Tarver 264,615
David W Heard 190,831
Becky Gamm 163,932

Page 3
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ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECT

YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

January 2018

Class of 2018:

Jim Allen

Betty Kinzer
Debbie Wesslund
Jim Williamson
Scott Zoppoth

Class of 2019:

Tray Cockerell

Christopher Ecken
Bob Harlow

Kim Holobaugh
Tom Kmetz

Hala Ziady

Class of 2020:

Cheryl

Barry Barker

Bruner

Greg DeMuth
Gaylee Gillim
Barbara Lankford
David Tandy

Merger Class of 2018:

Bill Barber

Mary McKinley
Pat Northam

Officers (2017 - 2019):

Chair - Tricia Burke

Treasurer - Martin Padgett
Secretary - Howard Holloman
Past Chair - Brad Smith

At-Large Board Members on Executive Committee:

J. McFerran Barr
Niels O. Ewing
Robert L. Hook Jr.
Joseph A. Paradis, 111

Emeritus:

Robert Ww. Rounsavall,

William M. Street
James H. Taylor

Branch Board Chairs/Reps:

Gaylee Gillim
Barbara Lankford
Pat Northam
Debbie Wesslund

III

Teresa Couts (Clark County)
Vince Esposito (Norton Commons)
Mark Giuffre (National Safe Place)
Roberta Hartlage (Safe Place)
Rudy Havira (Northeast)

Steve James (Southwest)
Rebecca Matheny (Piomingo)
Doug Phillips (Chestnut Street)
Steve Sexton (Southeast)

Keith Seymour (Oldham County)
Mark Truman (Floyd County)
Jeremy Willis (Bullitt County)
Vicki Zeller (Downtown)

ORS BY CLASS

Page 1 of 1



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goads, etc.):

Fall Family Festival: Friday, October 19th, 2018 - 5:30pm-7:30pm
Provide a fun family atmosphere for celebrating free Fall activities such as Pumpkin Painting, bounce houses, face
painting, fitness class demonstrations, games, activities, hot dogs & water.

B: Describe specificaily how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee{s):

Fall Family Festival;

Inflatables (Specific to age groups): $500
Candy for Treat Bags: $300

Pumpkins: $600

Toys for Treat Bags: $300

Food: $300

Game Supplies: $200

Food Supplies: $100

Face Painting: $200

Total: $2,500

Page 4 /
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[w] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v’ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

{7} Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment}):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of actlvities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v' Attach a capy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Each year the Southwest YMCA works to bring the District 25 &12 areas together to celebrate the unique residents of
Southwest Louisville. This Community Event allows for residents of different neighborhoods to meet and make new
fiiends between parents and children alike. The diverse population of Southwest Louisville collides in a free
recreational safe environment during both the Back to School Bash. Each event is designed to promote fun healthy
activities that make children think, work and play.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Both Harbor House and Southwest Center organizations attend the YMCA on a regular basis to use our facility. They
are given fliers to our events and their participants attend the events on occasion.

The event information is given to the Dixie Area & Riverport Business Associations to distribute throughout the
community.

We also have organizations from the community that attend including Street Heat, Valley Dairy Freeze and Mad
Science.

Fliers are distributed to YMCA Before & After School Program participants, Aduilt Day participants, Onsite Childcare
participants, swim lesson participants and youth sporis participants.

Page 6 Bﬂ
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initial




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SQURCES.

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 0 0 0
B: Rent/Utilities 0 0 0
C: Office Supplies 0 0 0
D: Telephone 0 0 0
E: In-town Travel 0 0 0
F: Client Assistance {See Detailed List on Page 8) 0 0 0
G: Professional Service Contracts 0 0 0
H: Program Materials 0 0 0
I: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8} $2,500 V] $2,500
J: Machinery & Equipment 0 0 0
K: Capital Project 0 0 0
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) 0 0 0
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | £ 2 ,5,00) 0 $2,500
% of Program Budget 100 % % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 0
United Way 0
Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 0
Fees Collected from Program Participants 0
Other (please specify} 0

Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expensaes *% |0

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NE{GHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
(circle one and use multipie sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Pumpkins 600 0 600
Inflatables 500 0 500
Food (Hot Dogs, Buns, etc.) 300 0 300
IFood Supplies 100 0 100
Candy for Treat Bags 300 0 300
[Toys for Treat Bags 300 0 300
Face Painting 200 0 200
iGame Supplies 200 ¢ 200
Total 2,500 2,500
Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Iind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, ete. {include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

3-5 Back To School Bash Volunteers 3 Hours Nothing received for Service
9 - 15 Volunteer Hours Nothing Received
Total Value of In-Kind
(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDiVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: January lst

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscai year? NO [m] YES []

If YES, please expiain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

n certifies and assures to the best of
his or har knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records Jaw.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will nat be dishursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access te and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in goad standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Lauisville Metre Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisvilie Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to he returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end,

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices), The Applicant
understands the faiture to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metra
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is appraved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10.  Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11.  Appticant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpese that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational canflict of interest, ar personal
gatm,

Standard Certifications

1, The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, palitical or fraternal Activities.

2, The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Oppartunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment ar in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexua! orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status,

4, The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/beneflts provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5.  The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA} and makes reasonahle accommodations.

Relatlonship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Cauncitperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

1 certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. |am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. further certify that1am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have Initialed each page of the
application.

»l /A
Signature of Legal Signatory: M /WM Date: | /2 Ty 29 ¥

Legal Signatory: {please print}): ,Z et TR Title: | ez /J@
Phone: | 502 -587-9622 l Extension: f I Email: BM’/‘”@@ Umcatousviel€. Org
Page 10
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orlidJlo Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

General Information
Organization Number 0056860

Name THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Company Type ASC - Assumed Name Corporation

Status A - Active

State KY

File Date 6/7/2016

Expiration Date 6/7/2021

Renewal Date 12/7/2020

Principal Office 545 SOUTH SECOND STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Current Officers

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director PAUL ALSTEDT
Director WM KENDRICK EWING
Director LEO K BROECKER
Director J.CALVIN HIEB

Director DAVE LAWRENCE
Incorporator HELM BRUCE
Incorporator EMMET O'NEAL
Incorporator H ] SCHEIRICH
Incorporator DAVID A KELLER
Incorporator JAMES D JACOBS

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Annual Report 4/30/2018 1 page PDE
Annual Report 4/19/2017 1 page PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 6/7/2016 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/16/2016 1 page PDF
Articles of Merger 12/28/2015 3 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/3/2015 1 page PDF
Amendment 11/18/2014 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 1/23/2014 1 page PDF
Annual Report 2/7/2013 1 page PDF
Annual Report 2/13/2012 1 page PDF
Annual Report 3/4/2011 1 page PDF
Name Renewal 11/3/2010 1 page tiff PDF
Name Renewal 11/3/2010 1 page tiff PDF

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ﬁshow/(S(4ezjeo4p0m pgo3bejwizkipt))/default.aspx?path=ftsea rch&id=0056860&ct=04&cs=99996 1/3



Assumed Name of

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Name Renewal 11/3/2010 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/29/2010 1 page PDF

Annual Report 5/6/2009 1 page PDF

Annual Report 1/21/2008 1 page PDF

Annual Report 1/8/2007 1 page PDF

Annual Report 3/14/2006 1 page Liff PDF
Name Renewal 11/2/2005 1 page tiff PDF
Name Renewal 11/2/2005 1 page tiff PDE
Name Renewal 11/2/2005 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 2/28/2005 1 page PDF

Annual Report 4/29/2003 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/11/2002 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 4/17/2001 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 4/9/2001 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 4/9/2001 1 page Liff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 4/9/2001 1 page tiff PDF
Statement of Change 7/14/2000 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 5/17/2000 6 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 6/3/1999 5 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 4/22/1998 6 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1997 5 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 5 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1995 5 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/7/1994 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/23/1993 1 page Liff PDFE
Annual Report 3/18/1992 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1991 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1990 3 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1989 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 3/21/1983 1 page tiff PDF
Amendment 12/27/1966 4 pages Liff PDE
Amendment 12/30/1950 4 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 7/1/1946 2 pages tiff PDF
Statement of Change 10/28/1941 2 pages Liff PDF
Amendment 2/12/1913 2 pages tiff PDF
Amendment 2/10/1880 2 pages tiff PDF
Articles of Incorporation 4/3/1878 3 pages Liff PDF

THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE Active

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF LOUISVILLE AND

JEFFERSON COUNTY, KENTUCKY Inactive
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF LOUISVILLE, Inactive

KENTUCKY

Activity History ‘
Filing Fiie Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
Added assumed name 6/7/2016 6/7/2016 THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(4ezjeodpOmpyo3bejvizkipt))/default. aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0056860&ct=04 &cs=99996 2/3




8/1/2018 Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

12:37:30 PM ASSOCIATION OF GREATER
LOUISVILLE

6/7/2016 THE YOUNG MENS CHRISTIAN
Add 19:37:30 PM 6/7/2016 ASSOCIATION OF GREATER
R LOUISVILLE

Microfilmed Images

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(4ezjeod pOmpgo3bejwizkipt))/default. aspx?path=ftsearch&id=00568608ct=048&cs=99996 3/3
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Internal Revenue Service
Bate: August 19, 2004
Young Men's Christian Association

of Greater Louisville
5458 2 gt .

Department of the Treasury
P. 0. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person to Contact:
dohn Kennedy ID 31-07927
Customer Service Reprasantative

Louisville, KY 40202

Dear Sir or Madam:

Toll Free Telephone Number:
8:00 a.m, to 6:30 p.m, EST
B877-829-5500

Fax Number;

513-263-3756-

"

This is in response to your request of August 18, 2004, regarding your organization's tax.

exempt status.

In January 1945 we issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as
exempt from federal income tax. Our records indicate that your organization is currentty
exempt under section 501 (c)(8) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that your organizat
section 509(a)(2) of the Internal Revenu

Our records indicate that contributio
of the Code, and that you are qualifi
or gifts under section 2055, 2106 or

ns to your or

ion is also classified as a pub!fc charity under

ganization are deductible under section 170
ed to recelve tax deductible bequests, devises, transfors
2522 of the Internal Revenue Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of

this letter.

Sincerely,

/WMXZ e
Janna K. Skufca, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
and the latest information.

017, and ending

Form 990

Open to Public
Inspection

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions

A Forthe 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning ’ : S

B Checkif applicable: G Name of organization THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOGIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE | P Employer identification number

D Address change Doing business as

[_—_'] Name change Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Roomy/suite E Telephone number

[ witial return 545 SOUTH 2ND STREET /ﬁw’/m__

O Final return/terminated City or town, state of province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

[l Amended return LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 G Gross receipts $ 54,945,750

] Application pending F Name and address of principal officer: AUDREY ROLING Hig) s this a group retum for subordinates?[l Yes No
SAME AS C ABOVE Hi(b) Are all subordinates included? 1¥es e

| Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(@ 801 « (insert no. [ a947@)(1) or 27 If “No," attach a list. (se instructions)

J Website: ™ WWW.YMCALOUISVILLE.ORG Hic) Group exemption number »

K Form of organization: Corporation [ Trust ] Association ] other > L Year of formation: 1853 | M State of legal domicile: KY

Partl Summary
41 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: SEE SCHEDULE O. o eemmmmeemmer o™

I ——
I ——— L L
§ 2 Check this box p»[lif the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
8| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). . - - - . . 3 37
°3, 4 Number of independent voting mempers of the governing body (Part V1, line 1) u 36
2|5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2017 (Part V, line 2a) ﬂ 3,378
E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate Wnecessary) . - - - ¢ 7 ﬂ 7,708
&| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 190,495
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . . 0
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) . - ek R 8,925,786
2| o Program cervice revenue (Part Vil ine 2g) - - - - oo . m 41,961,988
g |10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 70) .« - - - v 534,867
41 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8, 9c, 10, and 118) . 1,764,863
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) 49,189,838 53,187,504
Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-38). . - - - 60,150
14 Benefits paid to of for members (Part IX, column (A), lined . - - - -
g |15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 26,538,372
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . . . - - - ‘ 0
2| p Total fundraising expenses (Part X, column (), ine25) » .. 480,060
" 17  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11¥-24¢) . - - - - 22,184,172
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) - 48,782,694

4,404,810
Beginning of Current Year End of Year

Total assets (Part X, ine 16) .« - o oo Co 91,463,228
Total liabilities (Part X, ne 28) . - - = = = o o 0T S 27,258,496
20 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line20 . - - - - = 64,204,732
P41l Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

Net Assets or
Fund Balances

Sign } Signature of officer Date

Here }
Type or print name and title AUDREY ROLING, VICE PRESIDENT - FINANCE/CFO

Preparer JEFFREY K. MCCAFFREY self-employd
Use Only Firm’s name __ » DEMING, MALONE, LIFESAY & OSTROFF m

Firmv's address » 9300 SHELBYVILLE ROAD, SUITE 1100, LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187 Phone no. (502) 426-9600
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . - - o - -ttt Yes [ |No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 (2017)

6/13/2018 2:12:59 PM 1 2017 Return The Yound Men's, isti ssociation of
Greater Louisville



Form 990 (2017) Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartil . . . . . . . . . . . . .
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE IS ESSENTIALLY A MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATION OF PEOPLE OF ALL AGES,
FAITHS & ABILITIES, ALL WORKING SIDE-BY-SIDE TO ENSURE THAT EVERYONE HAS THE OPPORTUNITY TO LIVE
LIFE TO ITS FULLEST. OUR MISSION IS TO PUT CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES INTO PRACTICE THROUGH PROGRAMS THAT
(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE 0)

2  Did the organization undertake any signiﬁcant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ27 . . . . c - - - s o o . . . . . . . . . . . . . [“IYes [No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule 0.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
servnces”...............................DyesNo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 21,968,371 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 21,814,479 )

HEALTHY LIVING---IMPROVING THE GREATER LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY'S HEALTH AND WELL-BEING MEANS BUILDING A
HEALTHY SPIRIT MIND AND BODY FOR ALL. THE YMCA IS A LEADING VOICE ON HEALTH AND WELL-BEING. WE BRING

FAMILIES CLOSER TOGETHER, ENCOURAGE GOOD HEALTH, AND FOSTER CONNECTIONS THROUGH FITNESS, SPORTS,
CHARACTER DEVELOPMENT AND SHARED INTERESTS. YMCA HEALTH ENHANCEMENT PROGRAMS ARE MEDICALLY BASED AND
STRESS THE VALUE OF PREVENTION THROUGH BALANCED EFFORTS OF GOOD EXERCISE HABITS, AND OVERALL HEALTH
INCLUDING PROPER NUTRITION, STRESS MANAGEMENT AND HEALTH EDUCATION THIS IS PARTICULARLY IMPORTANT

INDIVIDUALS SEARGH FOR PERSONAL FULFILLMENT OUR PROGRAMS ARE FAMILY ORIENTED AND OFFERED AT
AFFORDABLE FEES, WITH FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THOSE THAT ARE UNABLE TO PAY THE FULL FEES, THE YMCA
PROVIDES A VARIETY OF PROGRAMS THAT ASSIST OUR COMMUNITY WITH ATTAINING HEALTHIER HABITS AND
INCLUDES ADVENTURE GUIDES, FAMILY CAMPS, FITNESS CLASSES, CPR AND FIRST AID, LIFEGUARD TRAINING,
(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE 0)

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 16,276,813 including grants of $ 60,150 ) (Revenue $ 20,810,768 )
YOUTH DEVELOPMENT —-OR NURTURING THE DEVELOPMENT OF EVERY CHILD AND TEEN MEANS WE BELIEVE THAT ALL
CHILDREN DESERVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO DISCOVER WHO THEY ARE AND TO FOSTER GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT OF
NOT ONLY THE CHILD BUT ALSO THE FAMILY. THAT'S WHY WE HELP YOUNG PEOPLE CULTIVATE THE SKILLS, VALUES
AND RELATIONSHIPS THAT LEAD TO POSITIVE BEHAVIORS, BETTER HEALTH AND EDUCATIONAL ACHIEVEMENT. OUR
YMCA PROGRAMS SUCH AS BEFORE/AFTER SCHOOL CHILD CARE, CHILD WATCH, PRESCHOOL CHILD DEVELOPMENT
CENTERS, YOUTH & BLACK ACHIEVERS, YOUTH SPORTS & SWIM LESSONS, DAY & RESIDENT CAMPS, YOUTH &
GOVERNMENT AND MODEL UN AND INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMS OFFER A RANGE OF EXPERIENCES THAT ENRICH
COGNITIVE, SOCIAL, PHYSICAL AND EMOTIONAL GROWTH. PARENTS PLAY AN IMPORTANT ROLE IN THE POLICY AND
PROGRAM DECISIONS OF PROGRAMS SUCH AS CHILD CARE. AS SUCH, SOCIAL EVENTS ARE SCHEDULED AT
APPROPRIATE TIMES TO INCLUDE INTERACTION WITH AND BETWEEN THE CHILDREN AND THEIR PARENTS. OUTCOME
BASED RESULTS INDICATE:
(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE 0)

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 4,329,182 including grantsof $ ) (Revenue$ 866,637 )
SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY-- THE YMCA HAS BEEN LISTENING AND RESPONDING TO THE LOUISVILLE COMMUNITY MOST
CRITICAL SOCIAL NEEDS FOR 165 YEARS. YMCA PROVIDES SUPPORT TO OUR COMMUNITY THROUGH PROGRAMS SUCH AS
HOUSING FOR RUNAWAY AND HOMELESS YOUTH AT OUR YMCA SAFE PLACE BRANCH, TRANSITIONAL HOUSING FOR MEN
TRYING TO BREAK OUT OF THE CYCLE OF HOMELESSNESS AT OUR CHESTNUT STREET YMCA BRANCH AND
INTERNATIONAL RELATIONSHIPS AND EXCHANGES FOR TEENS OR THE ENGAGEMENT OF COMMUNITY LEADERS IN POLICY
MAKING ROLES OR AS PROGRAM VOLUNTEERS AND MENTORS ARE EXAMPLES OF HOW WE DELIVER TRAINING, RESOURGES

AND SUPPORT THAT EMPOWER OUR NEIGHBORS TO PRODUCE CHANGE, BRIDGE GAPS AND OVERCOME OBSTACLES.

THE OUTREACH SHELTER AND COUNSELING SERVICES OFFERED AT YMCA SAFE PLACE SERVICES ENABLE TROUBLED
TEENS THAT MAY COME FROM ABUSIVE HOMES OR STRUGGLE WITH CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY A "SAFE PLACE" TO LAND.
HERE, YOUTH ARE PROVIDED EMERGENCY SHELTER, INDIVIDUAL AND FAMILY COUNSELING, OPPORTUNITIES FOR
(CONTINUED ON SCHEDULE O)

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 42,574,366

Form 990 2017
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Form 990 (2017) Page 3
[ZE]  Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . . e . 5 4 b a oo o5 oG8 0680 1 | v
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . 2 | v
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposrtlon to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! . . . . . 3 v
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partil . . . . . . . . . . . 4 v

5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes,” complete Schedule C,
Partlll . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e 5 v

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f

“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! . . . . . . . e e e 6 v
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement |nclud|ng easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partll . . . 7 v
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part lll . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e 8 v

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management credit repair, or

debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part iV . . . . . . e 9 v
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarlly restncted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV . . 10 | v

11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
Vil, VIIL, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 107 If “Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part VI . . . . . iia| v
b Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part X, Iine 12 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . . . 11b v
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part vir. . . .. 11c v
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets

reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartIX . . . . . . .o . .. 11d v

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 1ie| v
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X . i1f | v
12 a Did the organization obtain separate, mdependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl . . . . 12a v

b Was the organization included in consolldated independent audlted fmancnal statements for the tax year’? If
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional |12b | v/

13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i))? If “Yes, ¥ complete Schedule E . . . . 13 v
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . . . 14z v
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,

fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate

foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land IV. . . . . 14b v
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or

for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il andlV . . . . . 15 v
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other

assistance to or for foreign individuals? f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ill andIiV. . . . . . . . 16 v
17  Did the organization repott a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on

Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . . . . . 17 v
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part VIll, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . 18 | v
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlvnties on Part VIII Ime 9a’7

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partlll . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e . e .. 19 v

Form 990 2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Page 4
clgdl'd  Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20 a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H. . . . . . 20a v
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts land Il . . . . 29 v
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts land lll . . . . . . . . . . . . 29 | v

23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. R 23 |V

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding pr|nC|pal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line25a . . . . . . . . . . . .. 24a| vV
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exceptlon’7 .. 24b v
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time durmg the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . . . Ce e e e e 24¢ v
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . 24d v
25a Section 501(c){3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c}(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . . 253 v

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! . . . . e .. s 4 . ., ., 25b v

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, hlghest compensated employees or
disqualified persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part!l . . . . . RN . e 26 v

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partili . . . . 27 v

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28a| v
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Partlv . . . . . . . .o 28b v
¢ An entity of which a current or former ofﬂcer dlrector trustee, or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlv . . . 28¢c | v
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 | v
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . 30 v
31 Did the organization I|qU|date terminate, or dissolve and cease operat|ons'7 If “Yes v complete Schedule N,
Part! . . . . . 31 v
32 Did the organlzahon sell exchange d|spose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets’7 If "Yes o
complete Schedule N, Partll . . . . .. 32 v
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entlty drsregarded as separate from the organ|zat|on under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part]. . . . 33 v
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H Part 1A III
oriVand PartV, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 34 | v
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 <) S 36a| v
b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transact|on W|th a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartV, line 2 . . 35b| v
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36 v

37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,

PartVi . . . . . 37 v
38 Did the organrzatron complete Schedule O and prowde explanat|ons in Schedule O for Part VI lrnes 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | v
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V/ - .. O
Yes W
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0-ifnot applicable . . . . 1a 153
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming {(gambling) winnings to prize winners? S e e . ic | v
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 23 3,378
b if at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | v
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . 1& v
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3b | v
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)?.............. . 4a v
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: »
See instructions for filing requirements for FiInGEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b v
C If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? e e e 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . A 6a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? - T e 6b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and servicesprovidedtothepayor? E T - . BiemoeolER. | S AL 7a | v
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . .o 7h | v
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
requiredtoﬁleForm8282?....................... 7c v
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . . . | . 7d
€ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e v
f  Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f v
g [fthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g v
h fthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-G? 7h v
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . 8
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . A 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501 (c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on PartVili, line12 . . . | | | . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of ciub facilities . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . | e 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem) . . . . . . OeTe ® b o o 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified honprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? S 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . . . . . N 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand e e, IE;
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . .. 14a v
b _If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2017
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Form 990 (201 7) ) Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” résponse to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V| R
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 37
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 36

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ot e e,

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .
Did the organization have members or stockholders? L
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? S
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the goveming body? . e e
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
aThegoverningbody?... 8a | v
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? I < A 8b | v
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . AE 9 v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
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10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . ST 10a
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a compiete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?  [{14
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,
12a  Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f “No,gotoline13 . . . . SR 112a |
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to confiicts? 12b

€ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”

<< ’\g
w

<x[x :,L\

describe in Schedule O how thiswasdone . . . . . | . . 12¢
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . e e, 13
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . . . . 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . e e e 15a v -
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e e e 15b | v

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization Invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . T 16a v

b i “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate jts
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . R T 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » IN, KY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicabiej, 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3js only)

Own website  [] Another's website Upon request [ Other (explain in Schedule 0)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and it S0, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of Interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: p
YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC., 545 SOUTH SECOND ST., LOUISVILLE, KY 40202, (502) 587-9622, FAX: (502) 587-2343
Form 990 (2017
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Form 990 (2017) Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or rote to any line in this Part Vi e

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report Compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year,

* List all of the Organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
Gompensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (Fyifno Compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

Compensated employees; and former such persons.

(] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
©)

Position
A &) (do not check more than one .(F)
Name and Title Average box, unless person is hoth an Estimated
| hours per officer and a director/trustee) amount of
week (list any—— — related other
95| 5 Xl ex - .
hours for S_ 2la 2| 3& organizations compensation
related 1} = é. = @ % 5,‘? organization (W-2/1 089-MISC) from the
organizations| o ¢ | & 3 § = g organization
below dotted| S| § oW e and related
ling) S g o 5 organizations
e
| @& >
| [u] t"_D.' 7]
| @ B
| X

1A HOWARD HOLLOMAN R .
SECRETARY v v 0

0
Form 890 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Page 8
LAY section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©)
Position
(A]
@ ) & (do not check more than one @ & )
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) amount of
week (list any| S x| oz other
hours for 23| g &| 3& organizations compensation
related | T2 & 2| 2 z organization | (W-2/1099-Misc) from the
85| & 282 % w2 099-MISC) organization
S8 K] g and related
S| g il organizations
gla Z
8 E
Q

_(15)__-BQ?EBTA-H&'?I.LA.__@E ____________________ 10 .

DIRECTOR s 0
{16) _RUDY HaviRa

DIRECTOR 77 0
(17)_ DAVID HOLOBAUGH 1.0

BIREGTOR e | .
(18) STEVE JAMES 1.0

e .

0
B Howasiverz T 10

DIRECTOR b 0
_(.2_?)___EAE*?ABA.EAN'SEQBP.______________A,_____________ -0 4

DIRECTOR v 0

(23) REBECCA MATHENY _ o i
DIREGTOR oo L 0
(24) _MARY MCKINLEY 1.0

DIRECTOR e L 0

1b  Sub-total . . . L e T T T Ty | 0 0
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A Co | o] 199,160

| 2
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1) . > m- 199,160

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 14

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 137 Jf “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual SR

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 ¥ “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . , . | e .

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individuai
for services rendered to the organization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . [ 5
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete thig table for your five highest Compensated independent contractors that recejved more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report Compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation
MARTIN CONSTRUGTION, 1207 DURRETT LN, LOUISVILLE, KY 40213 438,429
LOUISVILLE MECHANICAL SERVICES, 300 HIGH RISE DRIVE, LOUISVILLE, KY 40218 395,340
MILLER TRANSPORTATION, 111 OUTER LOOP, LOUISVILLE, KY 40214 359,037
FACILITIES MANAGEMENT SERVICES, 1500 LYTLE STREET, LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 315,165
NATIONAL CONTRACTING SERVICES, 11507 PLANTSIDE DRIVE, JEFFERSONTOWN, Ky 40259 284,582
2  Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization p 19
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Page 9

[T Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthis Part VIl . . . . . . . . . . . . . ]
(A) (B) () (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512-514

2 £ 1a Federated campaigns . . . | 1a 574,309
g 2| b Membershipdues . . . . [1b 0
»E ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . | 1¢c 254,298
-g E d Related organizations . . . | 1d 0
) £ e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 3,557,409
o® f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
§ é’ and similar amounts not included above | 1f 4,539,770
*E 2 g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ .. 1,098,136
S&| h TotalAddlinesta=1f. . . . . . . . . » 8,925,786
2 Business Code
§ 2a HEALTHY LIVING 813410 23,344,526 23,344,526
& b YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 813410 13,380,333 13,380,333
.g ¢ SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 813410 5,237,129 5,237,129
£l oa
g e
§ f  All other program service revenue . 0 0 0 0
& g Total Addlines2a2f . . . . . . . . . » 41,961,988
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts) . . . . . . . » 376,907 376,907
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5 Royaltes . . . . . . . . . . . . .»
(i} Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents . . | 54,251
b Less: rental expenses |
¢ Rental income or {loss) 54,251 0
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) . . . . . . . » 54,251 54,251
7a  Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory 1,771,399 22,559
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 1,635,998
¢ Gainor(loss) . . 135,401 22,559
d Netgainor{oss) . . . . . . . . . . » 157,960 157,960
% 8a Gross income from fundraising
g events (not including $ 254,298
& of contributions reported on iine 1c).
5 See PartlV,line18 . . . . . 4 68,441
g b Less:directexpenses . . . . b 87,740 :
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . » (19,299) (19,299)
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV,line19 . . . . . g
b Less:directexpenses . . . . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances . . . g 35,786
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b 34,508
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . B 1,278 1,278
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a CONTRACT SERVICES 561000 1,431,563 1,431,563
b PARKING LOT 531190 198,737 190,495 8,242
¢ MISCELLANEOUS 900099 98,333 98,333
d Allotherrevenue . . . . . 0 0 0 0
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . A & 1,728,633
12 Total revenue. See instructions. . . . . . » 53,187,504 43,491,884 190,495 579,339

Form 980 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Page 10
Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . O
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total (A b B () D)
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. otel expenses oponms | e e
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 0 0
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . 57,550 57,550
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 2,600 2,600
4  Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors,
trustees, and key employees . 646,335 133,062 467,872 45,401
6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salaries and wages . 21,650,564 18,909,196 2,583,697 157,671
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (mclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 1,405,642 1,099,840 286,881 18,921
9  Other employee benefits . 1,203,152 987,296 191,535 24,321
10 Payroll taxes . i 1,632,679 1,412,938 196,748 22,993
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal 44170 1,941 42,229
¢ Accounting 57,500 57,500
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part lV Ime 17
f Investment management fees 21,761 21,761
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list fine 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 0 0 0 0
12 Advertising and promotion 842,460 443,005 347,042 52,413
13  Office expenses 6,101,219 5,780,529 317,441 3,249
14 Information technology 835,195 835,195
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy 5,781,278 5,699,343 81,663 272
17 Travel . 705,027 684,324 18,847 1,856
18 Payments of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 518,930 243,089 224,795 51,046
20 Interest . . 823,008 565,670 257,338
21 Payments to afflllates . 420,128 420,128 0 0
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 4,010,815 3,705,408 300,907 4,500
23 Insurance . P ... 835,191 783,258 50,933 1,000
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a CONTRACT SERVICES 984,196 698,100 258,683 27,413
b MEMBERSHIP DUES 39,560 12,274 27,011 275
¢ MISCELLANEOUS 163,734 77,859 17,146 68,729
d
e All other expenses 0 0 0 0
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 48,782,694 42 574,366 5,728,268 480,060
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here » [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . .
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) Page 11

IZZEd Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . [
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . . 28 5 b o 5 aa oo 5475| 1 5,650
2  Savings and temporary cash |nvestments e e e e e 20,779,508 | 2 23,819,382
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,361,667| 3 1,765,874
4  Accounis receivable, net . . . 479,363| 4 552,272
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former of'flcers, dlrectors
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part ll of Schedulet . . . . . . . . . . . . . ol 5 0
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
a organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L . . . 6 0
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use e G e 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 5 6 B 0.8 0 o 4o o 377,691 9 538,924
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 106,060,755
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . 10b 46,374,664 57,832,160 | 10c 59,686,091
11 Investments—publicly traded securites . . . . . . . . . . 4,150,470| 11 4,913,502
12 Investments—other securities. See Part WV, line 11 . . . . . . . &= ol 12 0
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . . . . 0| 13 0
14 Intangible assets . . . N T e W : 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 .. ST .. aE 36,013| 15 181,533
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal llne 34) ) 86,022,347 | 16 91,463,228
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . 2,412,843 | 17 3,539,460
18 Granispayable. . . . . . A D for ! 18
19 Deferredrevenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . . . 18,215,113 | 20 17,484,854
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
# |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
= trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
'.g disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . . . . . 29 0
3|23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . 6,259,412 | 23 6,100,269
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . 0| 24 0
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of ScheduleD . . . . e e e e e e 68,329 | 25 133,913
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . . . 26,655,697 | 26 27,258,496
° Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958}, check here > D and
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§|27 \Unrestricted netassets . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 53,876,612 | 27 57,937,016
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,145,785| 28 4,921,793
° 29 Permanently restricted net assets. . . 1,344,253 | 29 1,345,923
i Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > [I and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
@130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . e 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund Coe 31
f, 82 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
g 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . . 5 5 &6 a 4o &8 8 oo 59,366,650 | 33 64,204,732
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances R T R R 86,022,347 | 34 91,463,228
Form 990 (2017)
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Form 990 (2017) : Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X, .. e,

1" Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) [ 1] 53,187,504
2 Total expenses {(must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) n 48,782,694
3 Revenue less eXpenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 e e L n 4,404,810
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (4)) . | 4 ] 59,366,650
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments - e ﬂ 376,272
€  Donated services and use of facilities n
7 Investment expenses .
8  Prior period adjustments . T e e e n
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0O . e n 57,000
10 Net assets or fund balances at eng of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
383, column ey . .. .. S G o s e e H 64,204,732

PN Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . . L - o O

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [JCash [ Accrual (] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

2a  Were the organization’s financia) statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

reviewed on g separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[ Separate basis ] Consolidated basis [1Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

Separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[ Separate basis Consolidated basis ] Both consolidated and separate basis

¢ If “Yes” to line 23 or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either jts oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. T T

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

Form 990 (2017)
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m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) Name and Title (B) Average hours (CZ Paosition (D) Reportabie - (E) Reportable (F) Estimated
per week (Check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
e I T 8l | & 2 from the from related compensation
O atied tney " £ E| &| s| 3| 3| organization organizations from the
§| 5| " 2| &| ¥| wEnosemisc) (W-2/1098-MISC) organization and
| & g1 g related
% g I organizations
o 5 2
[=3 [ E’_
s g
] ®
8 3
g 5
N 2
3
(25) PAT NORTHAM 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(26) DOUG PHILLIPS 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(27) STEVE SEXTON 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(28) KEITH SEYMOUR 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(29) ALEXANDRIA SHEMWELL 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(30) MARK TRUMAN 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR :
(31) DEBBIE WESSLUND 1.0
R4 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(32) JAMES WILLIAMSON 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(33) JEREMY WILLIS 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(34) VICKI ZELLLER 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(35) HALA ZIADY 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(36) SCOTT ZOPPOTH 1.0
v 0 0 0
DIRECTOR
(37) R. STEPHEN TRAVER 45.0
v 264,615 0 38,058
PRESIDENT 5.0
(38) DAVID W HEARD
45.0 ‘/
SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT OF 50 ----------- 190,831 0 30,222
OPERATIONS i
(39) S. KAY MANNING 45.0
VICE PRESIDENT OF FINANGE - | ™™ === v AL e e
RETIRED .
40y AUDREY ROLING 45.0
Ve 83,847 0 2,067
VICE PRESIDENT OF FINANGE 5.0
41y BECKY GAMM 50.0
v 163,932 0 24,472
VICE PRESIDENT OF OPERATIONS
42) LAURIE JACKSON 0.0
125,047 0 21,178
BRANCH EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 45.0
(43) WILLIAM A PIERCE, JR
50.0 ‘/
VICE PRESIDENT OF PLANNING | ~"=--r==-=mmsrmroree 117,561 & 19,241
AND DEVELOPMENT
44y RYAN M BRAMER 50.0
v 115,592 0 21,327
DISTRICT EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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(A) Name and Title (B) Average hours (C?( Position (D) Reportable (E) Reportable (F) Estimated
er week (Check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
(Iistany.hok!rs fotr’ r?lated g2l 2| 8| & | ¢ from the from related compensation
o oteaine " | E| E| B| 5| % 3| organization organizations from the
§| §| " 2| &| ®| m-Ztossmisc) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
| 8 2| & related
2| & 5| % organizations
o & 2
o © .@‘
s 8
g E]
g =
3
. [
45) RYAN KINGERY
50.0 v
VICE PRESIDENT - INFORMATION |~~~ U 0 IS
MANAGEMENT
(46) NORMAN JOHNSON 50.0
v 123,363 0 20,552
BRANCH EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete if the organization is a section 501 {c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a){(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 @ 1 7

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Name of the organization Employer identificatj
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because t is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).
2 [ A school described in section 170(b}{1){A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 [JAhospital ora cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:
[1 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1){A)(iv). (Complete Part 1)
L] A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A}{v).
[_] An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part ii.)
8 [JA community trust described in section 170(b)(1){(A){vi). (Complete Part L)

9 [an agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

[4;]

~N o

10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 3375% of iis support from contributions, membership fees; and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'2% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.)

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [] TypelLA supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Typell.A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [ Typelii functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [J Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box if the organization recelved a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type Ill
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . . . e e e :]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization {ii} EIN (ii) Type of organization | {iv) Is the organization {v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 | listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

A)

(B)

©

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .

5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other  than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column f.

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 | (b) 2014 [ (c) 205 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 . . . - . L= | |
8  Gross income from interest, dividends, T
payments received on securities loans, |
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . . . . |
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on o
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{(Explain in Part V1.) . .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . . . . . . . oL 12 [
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stophere . . . . . . . | R T
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 11, column @ . . .. 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 . . . . . . S 15 %
16a 33'3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33'3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . R N
b 33'3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 3313% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . e an

17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization....................................PD

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization Tt e e > ]
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions . . . . . . . . . . R N R o

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

[EXAM  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(3)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.

Page 3

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”) 6,315,390 6,636,023 5,300,375 6,619,483 7,835,786| 32,707,057
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose . 32,565,260 34,003,452 33,905,099 40,532,009 41,998,218 183,004,038
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 45,850 35,464 23,302 159,184 376,907 640,707
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf 0 0 0 0 0
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . 0 0 0 0 0
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. 38,926,500 40,674,939 39,228,776 47,310,676 50,210,911 216,351,802
7a  Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons 23,950 31,100 44 560 45,040 19,160 163,810
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year 0 0 0 0 0 0
¢ Addlines 7a and 7b A 23,950 31,100 44,560 45,040 19,160 163,810
8  Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line6) . . . . . . . 216,187,992
Section B. Total Suppo
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 20186 (e) 2017 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 . 38,926,500 40,674,939 39,228,776 47,310,676 50,210,911 216,351,802
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . 131,857 197,423 212,467 159,184 373,907 1,074,838
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . 0 0 0 0
¢ Add lines 10a and 10b . 131,857 197,423 212,467 159,184 373,907 1,074,838
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on 0 0 0 0 0 0
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartviy. . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12.) L 39,058,357 40,872,362 39,441,243 47,469,860 50,684,818 217,426,640
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)3)
organization, check this box and stop here .o . > ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 99.43 %
16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part 1l line 15 16 99.50 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2017 {line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column ® . 17 049 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part i, line 17 . .. . .. | 18 041 %
19a 33'3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33'3%, and line
17 is not more than 33'4%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33'3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33"3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
20 _ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » [ ]
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2017 Page 4

Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part 1. If you checked 12a of Part [, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2  Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(za)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
{(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3¢

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization™)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported crganization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type I or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢

6  Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? /f “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 {other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI, 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? if “Yes,” provide detail in Part V1. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

6/13/2018 2:12:59 PM 18 2017 Return The Young Men's iation of
Greater Louisville_



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page D
W Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (@) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No,” describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supetvised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1  Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees sither (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
] The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

o

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes| No

a  Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI, 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 . Page 6
IZIA  Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {explain in Part V). See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year B Cunfent Year
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4). 8

Ollh (N =

]

LN

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year .
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1ic
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) = 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

N

w

QN[O 0

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions).

Ok (WM =

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 7
W Type il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6
7
8

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 8 amount

- (ii) (iii)
. T . . . (i) I I
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) T Underdistributions Distributable
Excess Distributions
Pre-2017 Amount for 2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section G, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
{reasonable cause required —explain in Part V). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

a

b From 2013
¢ From 2014
d From 2015
e From 2016
f

g
h

i

]

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2017 distributable amount

Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4  Distributions for 2017 from

Section D, line 7: $
a_ Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2017 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6  Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013 .

Excess from 2014 .

Excess from 2015 .

Excess from 2016 .

Excess from 2017 .

o Q0o
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Schedule B

{Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)
Department of the Treasury

Schedule of Contributors

» Attach to Form 990, Form 980-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Name of the organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:

Form 980 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

1 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

[ 527 political organization

Form 990-PF (1 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

[0 4947(=)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

] 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more {in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Ii. See instructions for determining a

contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

L  For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/2% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000: or {2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (i} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and I.

] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and Ill.

[0 For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

totaling $5,000 or more during the year

> 3

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.  Cat. No. 3061 3X

Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017}
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

IEEl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4
1 AIR HYDRO POWER INC
PO BOX 34170

5,000

LOUISVILLE, KY 40232

Person
Payroll |
Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total coniributions

(d)
Type of contribution

2 BETSY H. SETTLES

6,000

PROSPECT, KY 40059-9565

Person
Payroll O
Noncash [l

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 BROWN-FORMAN CORPORATION Person
Payroll O
P.O. BOX 1080 86,000 Noncash  []

LOUISVILLE, KY 40201

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@ ®) © o
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

4 C. E. & S. FOUNDATION, INC. Person

Payroll ]

1650 NATIONAL CITY TOWER 150,000 Noncash [l

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@) (b) © @

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 CHARLES SCHWAB Person
Payroll O

6,000

LLOUISVILLE, KY 40207

Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) ) (<) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 CITY OF NEW ALBANY, INDIANA Person
Payroll O

311 HAUSS SQ. #316

9,676

NEW ALBANY, IN 47150

Noncash ™

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

B

IEEXAN Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

7 CLARK MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

1220 MISSOURI AVENUE

(c) (d)
Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll |
5,000 Noncash O

JEFFERSONVILLE, IN 47130-3743

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a) (b) (c) d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 CLARK, TODD Person
Payroll O

LOUISVILLE, KY 40207

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

9 COFFEY, LARRY

LOUISVILLE, KY 40222

© @
Total contribuiions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll O
5,000 Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

10 COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY (SAFE PLACE SERVICES)

275 EAST MAIN STREET

Person
Payroll O
76,763 Noncash O

FRANKFORT, KY 40621

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (o) {c) d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 COMMUNITY FOUNDATION OF LOUISVILLE Person
Payroll O
325 W. MAIN STREET, SUITE 1110 30,000 Noncash O

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

12 COMMUNITY TRANSITIONAL SERVICES, LLC

1115 S4TH ST

{c) {d)
Total contributions Type of contribution
Person
Payroll O
15,000 Noncash O

LOUISVILLE, KY 40203-4100

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

IEZdN Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) () (d)
No Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
13 COMPREHENSIVE HEALTH MANAGEMENT Person
Payroll O
PO BOX 31380 $ 5,000 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
TAMPA, FL 33631 noncash contributions.)
(a) b ] (d)
No Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
14 CRALLE FOUNDATION Person
Payroll O

614 W MAIN ST, STE 2500

$ 10,000

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Noncash ]

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(@ ®) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
15 DAVID CONSTRUCTION, INC.. > Person
Payroll O
1330 W. BRECKINRIDGE STREET L oE $ 5,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part i for
LOQUISVILLE, KY 40210 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
16 DELTA DENTAL OF KENTUCKY MAKING SMILES HAPPEN FUND Person
Payroll O
10100 LINN STATION RD. $ 6,000 Noncash [l
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40223 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
17 EH CONSTRUCTION Person
Payroll d
P O BOX 910 $ 10,000 Noncash 1
(Complete Part Il for
BROOKS, KY 40109 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
18 ETSCORN FOUNDATION Person
Payroll 1

HILLIARD LYONS ASSET MANAGEMENT, PO BOX 32760

$ 90,000

LOUISVILLE, KY 40232

Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

6/13/2018 2:12:59 PM
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

IEE3l Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a) {b) (o) (d)
No Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
19 FACILITIES MANAGEMENT SERVICES Person
Payroll O
1500 N LYTLE ST $ 12,000 Noncash O
(Compilete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) () {d) ]
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
20 FORD MOTOR COMPANY/UAW LOCAL 862 Person
Payroll O
3001 CHAMBERLAIN LANE $ 20,000 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40241 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
21 FOURTH STREET LIVE Person
Payroll O
420 WEST LIBERTY STREET j - . % 10,000 Noncash £
{Complete Part || for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
22 FRAZIER, SANDRA Person
Payroll O
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204 noncash contributions.)
() {b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
23 FRED B. AND OPAL S. WOOSLEY FOUNDATION Person
Payroll O
HILLIARD LYONS ASSET MANAGEMENT, P.O. BOX 32760 $ 15,000 Noncash ]
{Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) () {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
24 GE CONSUMER PRODUCTS APPLIANCES Person
Payroll [l
APPLIANCE PARK, AP3-232 $

10,000

LOUISVILLE, KY 40225

Noncash |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

6/13/2018 2:12:59 PM
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer ldenililiillil number

EZIA Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

C
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

25 GENENTECH

1 DNA WAY

$ 25,000

SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94080

Person
Payroll 1
Noncash J

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

26 GREATER CLARK COUNTY SCHOOLS

2112 UTICA-SELLERSBURG ROAD

$ 12,100

JEFFERSONVILLE, IN 47130

Person
Payroll O
Noncash [

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b) (c) (d)

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

27 HEUSER, HENRY Person

Payroll O

$ 15,000 Noncash [

(Complete Part Il for

LOUISVILLE, KY 40204-2517 noncash contributions.)

@ ) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

28 HORSESHOE FOUNDATION OF FLOYD COUNTY Person

Payroll O

33 STATE STREET

$ 17,000

NEW ALBANY, IN 47150

Noncash |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@) ) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
29 HUMANA FOUNDATION, INC. Person
Payroll 1
500 WEST MAIN STREET, PO BOX 1438 $ 23,750 Noncash ]
{Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40201 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
30 ICAP ENERGY Person
Payroll O

9931 CORPORATE CAMPUS DR, SUITE 3000

$ 6,500

LOUISVILLE, KY 40223

Noncash |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE |
IEIN Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
@ ®) © @
No Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
31 JO ANN LUECKE Person
Payroll U
(Complete Part Il for
CRESTWOOD, KY 40014-9604 noncash contributions.)
@ ®) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
32 JOAN COFFEY Person
Payroll O
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5509 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (©) b
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
33 KENTUCKY FARM BUREAU INSURANCE COMPANIES Person
Payroll O
POBOX20700 10,000 Noncash J
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40250-0700 noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
34 KING SOUTHERN BANK Person
Payroll O
3400 DUTCHMANS LANE 6,000 Noncash 0
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40205 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
35 KOSAIR CHARITIES COMMITTEE, INC. Person
Payroll [l
982 EASTERN PARKWAY 32,574 Noncash ]
{Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40233 noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
36 LIFT A LIFE FOUNDATION Person
Payroll ]
4350 BROWNSBORO ROAD, SUITE 110 50,000 Noncash O]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40207 noncash contributions.)
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2017)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

Il Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part [ if additional space is needed.

(@) ) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
37 LOUISVILLE/JEFFERSON COUNTY METRO GOVERNMENT Person
Payroll O
611 W. JEFFERSON STREET 223,216 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
@) (b) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
38 LUCKETT & FARLEY Person
Payroll I
737 SOUTH THIRD STREET 10,000 Noncash I
(Complete Part 1I for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(@) b) ) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
39 M & M INTERIORS Person
Payroll O
630NBUCKMANST 5,000 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
SHEPHERDSVILLE, KY 40165 noncash contributions.)
(2) (b) (o) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
40 MARGARET E. AND STEPHEN E. DIEBOLD CHAR FOUNDATION Person
Payroll O
210 PEPPERBUSH RD 15,000 Noncash |
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40207-5714 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
41 MAY WETHERBY JONES FOUNDATION Person
Payroll [
2100 HIGH RIDGE ROAD 20,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40207 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (] (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
42 METRO UNITED WAY Person
Payroll (]
334 EAST BROADWAY 540,447 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE , KY 40204 noncash contributions.)
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2017)
6/13/2018 2:12:59 PM 29

2017 Return The Young Men's i ciation of
Greater Louisville-



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer ldenil'l'i'l'l Iumber

IEEIAN Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

43 MILDRED V HORN FOUNDATION

2028 SOUTH HIGHWAY 53, SUITE 3

5,000

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll |

Noncash |

LA GRANGE, KY 40031

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

44 NICK SIMON - PUBLISHER'S PRINTING COMPANY

100 FRANK E. SIMON AVENUE

1,090,000

(d)
Type of contribution
Person ]
Payroll [

Noncash

SHEPHERDSVILLE, KY 40165

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

45 NORTH CLARK HEALTH CARE FOUNDATION

P.0. BOX 232

CHARLESTOWN, IN 47111

5,000

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll |

Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

46 NORTON BROWNSBORO HOSPITAL

4950 NORTON HEALTHCARE BLVD. #311

7,500

{d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll O

Noncash ]

LOUISVILLE, KY 40241

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

47 NORTON HEALTHCARE

PO BOX 35070

17,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

LOUISVILLE, KY 40232-5070

{Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

48 PNC BANK INSTITUTIONAL INVESTMENTS

101 SOUTH FIFTH STREET 37TH FLOOR

15,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

(Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)

6/13/2018 2:12:59 PM
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer |iiim“ i umber

m Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

49 PNC FOUNDATION

500 WEST JEFFERSON STREET, K1-KHDQ-02-4 SUITE 200

10,000

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

Person
Payroll O
Noncash ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

50 RENEE CROKET

5,000

LOUISVILLE, KY 40203-2912

Person
Payroll J
Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) b

No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

51 RIVERCITYBANK oo o & Person
Payroli d

500 S. 6TH STREET

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

10,000

Noncash ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

() {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(o)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

52 ROBERT W. ROUNSAVALL, JR. FAMILY FOUNDATION, INC.

P.0. BOX 19799

20,000

LOUISVILLE, KY 40259

Person
Payroll M
Noncash il

(Compiete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c
Total contributions

53 _RONALD P COOK CHARITABLE TRUST

PO BOX 5399

50,000

LOUISVILLE, KY 40255

{d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll [

Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

54 _ROUNSAVALL, ROBERT

LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

5,000

Person
Payroll ]
Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2017) Page 2

Name of organization Employerj ificotl umber
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE
I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
55 RSMIS FOUNDATION Person
Payroll O
PO BOX 2845 $ 12,500 Noncash O
(Complete Patt Il for
HOUSTON, TX 77252-2845 noncash contributions.)
(a) ) (©) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
56 RUNAWAY AND HOMELESS YOUTH Person
Payroll Ol
330 INDEPENDENCE AVENUE, SW COHEN BUILDING $ 200,000 Noncash |
{Complete Part 1l for
WASHINGTON, DC 20201 noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) () @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
57 SAM AND BONNIE RECHTER FAMILY Person
Payroll U
(SEE STATEMENT) - ) A $ _ 20,000 Noncash [
(Complete Part [l for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40207 noncash contributions.)
@ ®) ©) @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
58 SAM SWOPE FAMILY FOUNDATION Person
Payroll d
11601 PLANTSIDE DRIVE $ 10,000 Noncash ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40299 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (© (d) .
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
59 SEDITA, ROBIN Person
Payroll [
$ 25,000 Noncash  []
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40223 noncash contributions.)
() (b) © d
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
80 | STEPHEN JAMES Person
Payroli U
I s S0, | MNoncssh [
(Complete Part || for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40214-4963 noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
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Supplemental Information. Contributors

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation
SCHEDULE B, PART | - (A) |NO.57:
- DONOR ADDRESS
C/O ROGERS GROUP INVESTMENTS, 950 BRECKENRIDGE LANE, SUITE 150
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

IZIAN Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

61 STEPHEN TARVER

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll Ol

14,160 Noncash O

LOUISVILLE, KY 40223-5536

{Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

62 STREET, WILLIAM

C)]
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll L

12,000 Noncash a

LOUISVILLE, KY 40206

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

63 THE GILBERT FOUNDATION, INC.

11805 LAKESTONE WAY

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll O

5,627 Noncash L]

PROSPECT, KY 40059

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a) {b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(©)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

64 THOMPSON, DONALD

Person
Payroll O

10,000 Noncash O

PROSPECT, KY 40059

(Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

65 TONY A. HALL

(d)
Type of contribution
Person
Payroll O

10,000 Noncash ]

LOUISVILLE, KY 40213

(Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)

(a) (b) (c) b
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
66 TOYOTA MOTOR ENGINEERING & MFG. NORTH AMERICA, INC Person
Payroll O
25 ATLANTIC AVENUE 10,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part |l for
ERLANGER, KY 41018 noncash contributions.)
Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2017)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

m Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

@) (6) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
67 UAW LOCAL 862 & FORD MOTOR LOUISVILLE ASSEMBLY Person
Payroll OJ
3000 FERN VALLEY ROAD 10,000 Noncash O
(Complete Part 1l for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40213 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
68 UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY Person
Payroll O
12 FUNKHOUSER BUILDING 41,756 Noncash [
(Complete Part Il for
LEXINGTON, KY 40506 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) ] {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
69 UPS FOUNDATION, INC. . ) Person
Payroll O
55 GLENLAKE PARKWAY NE . _ 5,600 Noncash O
{Complete Part Il for
ATLANTA, GA 30328 noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) {d)
No Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
70 US ENVIROMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY Person
Payroll ]
61 FORSYTH STREET 200,000 Noncash !
(Complete Part Il for
ATLANTA, GA 30303 noncash contributions.)
@ ®) © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
71 WHAS CRUSADE FOR CHILDREN, INC. Person
Payroll |
520 WEST CHESTNUT ST 30,000 Noncash 1
(Complete Part |l for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
@ () © @
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total coniributions Type of contribution
72 WHITE CASTLE Person
Payroll !
4730 ALLMOND AVE. 41,448 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40209 noncash contributions.)
Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 2

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

IEZl Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

73

WHITE, GREER & MAGGARD, P.S.C.

3141 BEAUMONT CENTRE CIRCLE, SUITE 200

24,000

LEXINGTON, KY 40513

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

(Complete Part li for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

74

YMCA OF THE USA

101 N. WACKER DR.

268,500

CHICAGO, IL 60606

Person
Payroll O
Noncash ™

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

(a)

No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

75

YOUNGER WOMAN'S CLUB OF LOUISVILLE

1320 S. 4TH ST.

LOUISVILE, KY 40208

5,000

Person
Payroll O
Noncash |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

76

ZEON CHEMICALS L.P.

PO BOX 34320

7,500

LOUISVILLE, KY 40232

Person
Payroll O
Noncash O

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person O
Payroll O
Noncash ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)

No.

()
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person [
Payroll a
Noncash O

(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 3

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

IIZ&I Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

s b) FMV ( © timate) (d)
rom e . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions)) Date received
BULLITT COUNTY FACILITY
44
1,090,000 01/25/2017

s () FMV (i e a— ) d

rom e . or estimate .
Part 1 Description of noncash property given {See instructions,} Date received
s (b) EM (o1 ot ) d

. . or estimate .

Pg)rT 1 Description of noncash property given (See Enstructions.) Date received
(f,‘) No. b) EMV @ timate) @

ro I . or estimate .
) arrtnl Description of noncash property given (See gnstructions.) Date received
o () EMV (or estimate) @

rom . . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See gnstructions.) Date received
e () FMV ( e ) 6

rom e . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions,) Date received
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Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)

Page 4

Name of organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

"E{qd|ll Exclusively religious,
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one con

charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or

tributor. Complete columns (a) through (e} and

the following line entry. For organizations completing Part IIl, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) »  §

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No. . . . -
If’roml (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
art
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . - - .
Ff'mrTl {b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. ; .
Igmrrtnl (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. ]
;rorrpl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
al
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
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ﬁt‘,ﬁ'@‘;;f P Supplemental Financial Statements

I OMB No. 1545-0047
> Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2@ 1 7
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Formg90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE YOUNG MEN'S GHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE OF__'

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Acc
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1  Total number at end of year . e
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3  Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value atend ofyear . . . . . .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . [ Yes ] No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 0 . s 2 2 - - ] Yes [] No
Al  Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
] Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of a historically important land area
[] Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure
] Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure inciuded in{a) . . . . 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . . . . . . . . . - ] Yes [] No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()
and section 170(N@AEBYIN? . . . - . . . e e e e e e e [ Yes ] No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xlll, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to repott in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vlil, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . > $
{ii) Assets included in Form 990, PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . .o o .. > $

2  If the organization received or held works of ari, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . > $
b Assets included in Form990,PartX . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . > $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Page 2
m Organizations Maintaining Coliections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition
b [ Scholarly research
¢ [ Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?
EZIAA Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

d [ Loan or exchange programs
e [ Other

[] Yes []No

included on Form 990, Part X? . e e e e e e e [] Yes [ ] No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . L L 00000000 1c
d Additions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 1e
f Ending balance . . . 1f
2a Did the organization mclude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21 for escrow or custodlal account liability? [] Yes [] No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIll . . . . ]

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | {d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 4,400,733 4,302,034 4,478,544 4,348,824 3,800,247
b Contributions 4,899 8,055 7,955 7,150 2,372
¢ Net investment earnings, galns and ‘
losses . e 742,046 297,845 31,161 308,306 717,792
d Grants or scholarships 0 0 0
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . 230,690 207,201 215,626 185,736 171,587
f Administrative expenses . 0 0 0
g End of year balance . 4,916,988 4,400,733 4,302,034 4,478,544 4,348,824
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » 72.60 %
b Permanent endowment » 27.40 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » 0.00 %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes| No
) unrelated organizations . 3a(i) v
{ii} related organizations . . " |3alii) v
b If “Yes” on line 3afji), are the related orgamzatlons Ilsted as reqwred on Schedule R’? . 3b

Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Part Vi Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
{investment) (other) depreciation

1a Land 8,745,452 8,745,452

b Buildings . . . 81,535,387 37,573,766 43,961,621

¢ Leasehold 1mprovements 200,374 87,589 112,785

d Equipment 11,735,463 8,713,309 3,022,154

e Other 3,844,079 3,844,079
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . > 59,686,091

6/13/2018 2:12:59 PM
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Schedule D (Form 980) 2017 Page 3
3 8 Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
{including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3) Other
A
B)
)
D)
(E)
R
©G)
H)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12) ¥
Investments —Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment (b) Book value (¢} Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2

®)

4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8

9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 930, Part X, col. (B) line 13,) B>
Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
®)
4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
8
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line15.) . . . . . . . . . . . . - .

IEZIEd  Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability {b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(2) CUSTODIAL LIABILITIES 133,913
3
@
(5)
(6)
@)
(8)
©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25,) » 133,913

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll []

Schedule D (Form 990) 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Page 4

4Pl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Compilete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1 53,273,241
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . . . . . . . . | 2a 376,272

b Donated servicesand use offacilities . . . . . . . . . . . | 2b (401,342)

¢ Recoveriesof prioryeargrants. . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

d Other (DescribeinPartXill.y. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2 110,807

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .2 85,737
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 . . . e e e e e e 3 53,187,504
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII llne 12 but not on Ilne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b . . | 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXity. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b 0

¢ Addlines4aandd4b . . . e - 1 0
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (T hls must equal Form 990 Partl Ilne 12 ) .. 5 53,187,504

IZEE Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 48,435,159
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . | 2a (401,342)

b Prioryearadjustments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2

¢ Otherlosses . . . e L

d Other (Describe in Part XIIl ) T < | 53,807

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .0, 2e (347,535)
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 . . . . e, SRR TEA L L 3 48,782,694
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, Ilne 25 but not on Ime 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine7b . . | 4a |

b Other (DescribeinPartXil)y. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |4b]| 0

c Addlines4aand4b . . . g . . wees . . | 46 0

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (T hIS must equal Form 990 Partl I/ne 1 8 3 5 48,782,694

W'I'I'I Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X|, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE STATEMENT

Schedule D {(Form 990) 2017
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Part Xl Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also
complete this part to provide any additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE Descrinti b) A t

2(D) - OTHER REVENUES IN (a) Description (b) Amoun

AUDITED FINANCIAL CHANGE IN DERIVATIVE FINANGCIAL INSTRUMENT 48,123

Sg@TEMENTS NOTINFORM | |GAIN ON UNEMPLOYMENT RESERVE 8,877
COST OF GOODS SOLD 34,508
SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 19,299

SCHEDULE D, PART XIi, LINE Descrinti b) A t

2(D) - OTHER EXPENSES IN (a) Description (h)EAmatly

AUDITED FINANCIAL SPECIAL EVENT EXPENSES 19,299

ggé\TEMENTS NOTINFORM | |cOST OF GOODS SOLD 34,508

6/13/2018 2:12:59 PM 43 2017 Return The Young Men's isti ociation of
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Part Xl Supplemental Information. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part IlI,

lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI lines 2d and 4b and Part
X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provnde any addmonal |nformat|on

Return Reference - ldentifier

Explanation
SCHEDULE D, PART V, THE YMCA'S ENDOWMENT FUNDS CONSIST OF INVESTMENTS HELD IN VARIOUS INSTITUTIONS INVESTMENT
LINE 4 - INTENDED USES |ACCOUNTS. THESE INVESTMENTS CONSIST OF BOARD DESIGNATED FUNDS AND PERMANENTLY
OF ENDOWMENT FUNDS |RESTRICTED FUNDS. THE BOARD DESIGNATED ENDOWMENT FUNDS ARE FOR FUNDING THE FUTURE
OPERATIONS OF THE YMCA. AS REQUIRED BY GENERALLY ACCEPTED ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES, NET
ASSETS ASSOCIATED WITH ENDOWMENT FUNDS, INCLUDING FUNDS DESIGNATED BY THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS TO FUNCTION AS ENDOWMENTS, ARE CLASSIFIED AND REPORTED BASED ON THE EXISTENCE
OR ABSENCE OF DONOR-IMPOSED RESTRICTIONS.

6/13/2018 2:12:59 PM
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) organization entered more than $15,000 on F,orm 996-EZ, lin’e Ga,. ’ 2 @ 1 7
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service > Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE
N Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [] Mail solicitations e [ Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations f [ Solicitation of government grants

¢ [ Phone solicitations g [ Special fundraising events

d [ In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [ Yes [] No
b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

T . {v) Amount paid to " f
(iii) Did fundraiser have {iv) Gross receipts {or retained by) {vi) Amount paid to

{ii) Activity custody or control of i ! H 5 {or retained by)
contributions? from activity fundraéscf?r (I;)StEd in organization

{i) Name and address of individual
or entity {fundraiser)

Yes No

10

TJotal . . . . . . . . . . ..., »
3  List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Cat. No. 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017

Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events {d) Total events
BLACK ACHIEVERS BANQUET SAFE PLACE TURF CLASSIC 1 (add col. (Ia) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. {e))
2| 1 Gross receipts . 191,540 111,830 19,269 322,739
&
2 Less: Contributions 138,149 97,855 18,294 254,298
3  Gross income (line 1 minus
line 2) . 53,391 14,075 975 68,441
4  Cash prizes . 0
5 Noncash prizes 0
m .
$ | 6 Rent/facility costs . 7,161 7,161
g
& | 7 Food and beverages . 46,130 46,130
g
-‘5 8 Entertainment 1,100 1,100
9  Other direct expenses 18,299 14,075 975 33,349
10  Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) | 4 87,740
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . . . . . > (19,299)

i

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990

than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

, Part IV, line 19, or

reported more

. (b} Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

g (LT bingo/progressive bingo (RSO ELL col. {a) through col. (c))
3
T 1 Gross revenue .
$| 2 Cashprizes .
g | 3 Noncash prizes
LLJ .
@ | 4 Rentfacility costs .
=

5  Other direct expenses

(1 Yes % [1Yes %[0 Yes %

6  Volunteer labor . 0 No [] No ] No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) |

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) >

9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? (] Yes [ 1 No
b If “No,” explain:
Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? ] Yes [ 1 No

10a

b If “Yes,” explain:
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . . . . . . ] Yes [ ] No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . -+ - [ Yes [] No
13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization'sfacility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13a %
b Anoutsidefacility . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . 13 %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and
records:

Name »

Address »

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue?.................................Dyes[]No
b It*Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization» $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party » $
¢ If“Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name »

Address

16  Gaming manager information:

Name »

Gaming manager compensation » $

Description of services provided »

[ Director/officer [JEmployee [lindependent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ] Yes [] No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year > $

m Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v); and

Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

SEE NEXT PAGE

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ2) 2017
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Part IV

Supplemental Information. Provide the ex

planations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (jii) and (v),

and Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional

information (see instructions).

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE G, PART Il -
COLUMN C

THE DATA IN THIS COLUMN REPRESENTS THE FESTIVAL OF RACES FUNDRAISING

EVENT HELD DURING THE YEAR.
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“ Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part lll, column (b), and

any other additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE [, PART I, LINE
2 - PROCEDURES FOR
MONITORING USE OF
GRANT FUNDS.

THE CRITERIA USED FOR THE SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM ARE: RECIPIENT MUST HAVE A MINIMUM GPA OF
2.5. MUST BE A HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATE. MUST ATTEND 80% OF CLUSTER ACTIVITIES, AND PREPARE AN
ESSAY ON WHAT BLACK ACHIEVERS MEANT TO THEM. THE PACKET IS SUBMITTED TO THE COMMITTEE
WHICH IS MADE UP OF VOLUNTEERS. RECIPIENT IS INTERVIEWED BY THE GOMMITTEE AND SELECTION IS
PERFORMED AFTER THE INTERVIEW PROCESS. RECIPIENT IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT COLLEGE

TRANSCRIPTS FOR TRACKING PURPOSES. THANK YOU LETTERS MUST BE WRITTEN BY THE RECIPIENT AND
PROVIDED TO THE CORPORATION PROVIDING THE SCHOLARSHIP.

THE YOUTH ADVOCATES STIPEND IS AWARDED TO ONE INDIVIDUAL WHO IS SELECTED WITH THE

KENTUCKY YMCA AND THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | o8 No. 1545 00z

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2 @ 1 7
Compensated Employees

> Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. Open to Public

Department of the Treasu » Attach to Form 990. :
lntgmal Revenue Service v » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE —

[E] Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
[ First-class or charter travel ] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[ Travel for companions [ Payments for business use of personal residence
[ Tax indemnification and gross-up payments 1 Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[] Discretionary spending account [[] Personal services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No,” complete Part lll to
explain. . .. L. L L L 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line
ta? . . L, 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il1.
Compensation committee _] Written employment contract
[ Independent compensation consuitant '] Compensation survey or study
[ Form 990 of other organizations ] Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4a v
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? . . . . . . . 4b v
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . . . . 4c v
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5  For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
aTheorganization’?..............................5a v
bAnyrelatedorganization?...........................5b v
If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part 11l
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a Theorganization? . . . . . . . . . L L L L L 6a | v
bAnyreIatedorganization?...........................6b v
If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.
7  For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe inPartill . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 v
8  Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7 If “Yes,” describe
inPartIlI................................. 8 4
9 If “Yes” on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J {Form 990) 2017
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Part 1l Supplemental Information. Provide the information,

lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, an

explanation, or descriptions required for Part I,

d for Part Il. Also complete this part for any
additional information.

Return Reference - Identifier Explanation
SCHEDULE J, PART |, LINE | ANNUAL PERFORMANCE BASED ADDITIONAL PAYMENTS ARE PROVIDED TO THE BRANCH EXECUTIVES AND
6A - COMPENSATION THE SENIOR MANAGEMENT TEAM. THE PERCENTAGE RANGES FROM 1 TO 3 PERCENT OF THE EMPLOYEES
CONTINGENT ON NET SALARY. THE ADDITIONAL PAYMENT IS ALSO BASED ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE, COMMUNITY
EARNINGS OF THE RELATIONSHIPS AND THEIR LEADERSHIP ABILITIES. THE ADDITIONAL PAYMENTS ARE APPROVED IN TOTAL
ORGANIZATION BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD.

6/13/2018 2:12:59 PM 54

2017 Return The Young Men" istl ociation of
Greater Louisville




-3]lIAsinoT Jajealn jo :o_um_ooi:mi Bunoj syt winjey 2102 G§ Wd 65-Z1:2Z 810Z/€1L/9

£1.02 (066 wio) ) 3npayos 3E610S "ON 18D "066 W04 10} suoioNSU| s} 39S ‘9d1I0N 10V UOIIONPaY NioMiaded Jo-
\. \ \ \ . . . . - . - - . . - . . . . . . . N—%@Qo\_a UQO:N_L_%IUCOQ
J0 @sn ssauisng a1eAud Ul ynses Aew jey) suswebuele ases| Aue aioy) aiy Z
P " ” ” oottt ispuoq idwiaxs-xe; Aq paoueuly Auadoid paumo ysiym
ON SOA ON S9A ON SOA ON SOA ‘071 ue Jo Jaquisw & Jo ‘diysieupted e uj Jeuped e uogeziuebio syy SEMA 1
a 0 2] v
esn sseuisng ajeald  [IIELE]
, ” P ” Tttt s st spaenold O UolBDO|E [Bul
8y} poddns 0} spiooal pue syo0q ajenbepe ulRUEW Uoneziuebio syl seoq /L
P ” Y] A oottt ottt ot j9peW Useq speeood Jo UoedOlE [eul Y1 SeH 9L
P ” P ) Tt v © ¢enss| Bupunjal soueApe ue jo Ued se panss] Spuod syl aIap Sl
” ” A P T ° v ¢t - ¢@nss| Buipungal Jueuno e jo Ued Se panss| spuoq eyl aiopy bL
ON S9A ON SaA ON SIA ON SN
S10¢ §10¢ §S10¢ SLoe s s s yoneldwiod fepueisgns jo eaA gL
0 0 0 0 oy s m 1 0 gpeeoodd Juadsun ey zh
0 0 0 0 . . . . . . D B [ . e . . . . MUWQOOLQ #CQQW ‘_QSH_.O LE
0 0 0 0 o r 1 - spesoodd wolp sainypuadxs [eudey gL
Zro'LBL'S 8¥9'9.9'2 06¥'2¥9'L EVL6LL'Y oo s v v m v mt spesdoud wioy seinyipuadxe [exdeo Bujiop, 6
0 0 0 0 ' oo Spe@ooid LUOJ) JUSLUSOURYUS JPain Q
0 0 0 0 spesooid Wouy s1s00 8ouenss|] 4
0 0 0 0 " SMo.0se Bulpunyai Ul spseoold 9
0 0 0 0 speeoo.d wWoly 1sesel pazieuden ¢
0 0 0 0 Spunj aaJasel Ul speedold ssoly)
Zro'LelL's 8¥9'0/9'2 06Y'Zy9’L erL'BLLY v s s anssijospesooid Blo] g
0 0 0 0 EE e - T~ posesjep Ajebe| spuoq jo junowy g
0 0 0 . . . . . . . E 3 - . N . N . - . . UG\__“_.Q\_ WUCOD %O wCDOE( I
a o] g v
: sSpaadoid E
% y; anog d
(LNIWILVLS 338) | Zv0'L6L'S S102/¢2/S0 69900.520 00v.610-19 JANNIATYH ONIAGNNSTY TVNOILYINOIY
. 2 anog 9
(INIW3ALVLS 338) | 8¥9'9.9°C §10¢2/2e/s0 08900.820 00¥./610-19 INNIATY ONIANNATH TYNOILYIHOIY
P P anog 9
(INaws1vis 338) | 06¥'2v9'L §10¢/22/50 29002820 00v261L0-19 INNIATY ONIANNATH TYNOILYIHDIY
A 2 anos VY
ON [SOA| ON [S9A| ON (S9A (LNIW31VIS 338) | €PL'6LL'Y §102/2e/50 ¥£9045200 00¥.610-19 ONIONNATY INNIATY TYNOILYIHOTY
19Nssi
Mw_wmucﬁ__»w *w_m_umm_mwn paseajeq (6) ssodind Jo uonduosa( () soud snss) (a) panssiareq (p) | #disno ) NI3 18nss) {q) aweu Janss| (e)

Jaguunu UoIedyuapPI JaAo|dwg

uonsadsuj
allqnd 03 uadp

L10@

sonss| puog  TEEFY

FTHASINOT HIALYIHD 40 NOILLVIDOSSY NVILSIHHD SINTW ONNOA JHL
uonezjuebio sy Jo aweN

2500-5v5L ONEWO |

“UoiBLILIOJUI 3Sa)e] SU) PUB SUOIONI]SUI I0} 066ULIO-/ACB"SII"MMM 0} OF) 90JAI9G SnUaASY [eussIu|
“066 W.o4 0} yoeny « Ansealf sy Jo Juawpedag
‘IA Hed ul uoneuwnojul jeuoijippe Aue pue ‘suopeuejdxa
‘suonduosap apinoid "Bbg aull ‘Al MBd ‘066 W04 UO «S9A, Paiamsue uoneziuebio sy i s18/dwos

spuog jdwax3-Xe| uo uoneuloju] [eauswojddng y mmmmw_n_w"m




~9[[IASINGT 13)JealD) JO UONBIDOSSY uensuyy s,usapy Hunoy ayy uwinsy /102 9g INd 6S:2L-Z 8L0Z/EL/9

2102 {066 wJod) 3 sjnpayog

P P P A L ¢ paeuILLIg] wm—uwc =TT SEM\ @
P V) A ” ot n s s e peleaBejupadns abpay ayisepy p
551 S0l g/ GG * e e e s T T T T T T mmﬁwr_ jowia] o
L ANV YNVE O1N1and3y [L ANV MNvS O18Nd3Y |L ANV YNVYE 211gnd3y |L any ANVEOMENdad | - - - - - e e e s T Jepinoud jo aweN q
P , A ” T Tttt ot s 1 ianss| puog sy} o} joedsal ynm abpay
paijilenb e ojur psisiue tenss| [eyuswiLIBACD 8yl Jo uoneziuebio auy seH ep
” P ” ” Tttt sttt ienss| 8]ed o|qeLEA B enssipuogeyis| ¢
. . - . . . . . - . . . - . . . . . . U@E\_Otma
Sem uopeindwiod ajeqes suyy 8lep suy |A Med Ul apiroid ‘0g Bu) 01 ,SBA, J
y y > p e s T T T T T T T T/ 4oNp e1EqEI ON
\ \ \ \ - - . - - . . . . . . - - . - . . . - N.mu.mﬂw\_ OH Co_ﬂamoxm n
” ” ” ” C o ¢18h enp Jou sjegey e
¢Aidde Buimolioy ey pip ‘| eul o} oN, 3 2
" ” P ” R ¢®1eqey obeiauy jo nar uy Ayeusy
ON SaA oN SaA OoN Sap ON Sa) Pue uononpsy pieIA ‘sjeqey ebeigly ‘1-8g0g uuod pajy Janss| sy} seH |
a 0 a v

sbeniqiy YN
” ” ” ” "0 T T éeSPLL PUB ZL-Lp|’| suoposs suonenbay Jepun sjuswalinba.
SU} LM 30UBPIOIO. Ul pajeIpsLUB Bie 8NSS] 8 JO SPUOQ paienbuou
I 18Y} 8Insus 0] SaINpaso.d usyLm pausiigeise uoleziuebio syiseH 6
e &C-G¥L°L PUB ZL-LpL"| suonoes
mco:m_:mmmo::m:wgsacwxﬂco_ﬂom _m_nwEm;:m.mmB.mwwc__of.mm?:,_o

o\c P PR . . . T . . . . . - e . . jo U@mOQM_U
10 pjos Apyedoid psouruy-puoq jo abejusaisd 8Y} djus ‘eg Bul 01 ,SBA, 4| q
V. " A » ¢PeNsst a1am spucq sy aouis uofeziuebio (g)(0)10g e ueyy Jeyjo uosiad [ejuswuIeAcbuou

|_ e 0} Ayisdoud psausuy-puog eyy jo Aue 40 Uolisodsip Jo 8[es & Usaq aley] SeH eg

% % %

v A A A | Tt -t s1seluswied Jo Aunoes sjead sy} j0aw enss) puogeyissogq
nxu nxv nxu nxv . . . . 1. . - . . . . . . . . . - . . m UCN .V wmr—_— %0 _muol_. O
9 0070 % 00°0 % 000 % 000 <« 7 " JusluuIenof [e9o] o sjels & o ‘uoneziuebio {€)(0)L.oS uonoes Jsyjoue
‘uoneziuebio nok Ag uo peuieo Apayoe SSBUISNG 40 BpeJ} PalBleiun JO Y nsai
E Se 8sn ssaujsnq eeaud e ul pesn Ausdosd peoueuy Jo abejusoed syy ey ¢

% 000 % 00°0 % 0070 % 000 <" " juswuianob 800 o sje)s e Jo uoneziuehio (€)(0) Lo uonoss e uey) Jayo
salue Aq asn sseuisng syeaud e ut pesn Auadoud psoueuy Jo afielusoied syl Jsjug

¢Ausdoid peaueuy ayy o Bunejes sjuewseibe yo.easel Aue mairsl 0} |9SUNoD apisINo
18410 Jo [esunod puoq abebus Ajsunnos uoneziuebio auy) $90p ‘0g BUf Ol ,SAA, 4| P
- . . . . - - - . . - . . . . . . . N.\\AtQQO\_Q UQU:NC_%I_UCOQ
Fowm:mmm:_m:nwpmzac_::mQ@EEEwEmEm@&m co;mmwm\:émwhwcuméo

¢Auadoud pasueuy sy} 0} Buieas s10B/1U02 BojNISS J0 JUSLIEDEUEL AUB MaIABI O} [8SUNOI
SPISNO JaLjo Jo jesunod puoq abefus Ajeuiino. uoneziueio sy} saop ‘eg suy o} S8A N q

A A A ” : : oottt jAuedoud pesueuy-puoq jo asn ssauisng
ON SaA oN SaA OoN SOA ON S9A 81eAud Ul yInsel Aew Jey) S}0BQU0D SIAISS JO owabeurw Aue asey) a1y eg

(penupuog) asn sseursng ayeanq 111 ped |
2 obed £L0Z (066 uuo) ¥ snpayog



~8]|IAS[OT J8Jealc) JO UOKIEID

2102 {066 wiod) ) ajnpaysg

0SSY UERSUYD S,uay Bunop syl  winiay 210z

LS Wd 65°21:Z 81L0zZ/EL/9

)

A

SuonoNAISUl 883 M 9|Npayog Uo suoisenb o} sesuodsal Joy UoHEWLOUI [BUO

ON

SaA

ON

SaA

ON

SOA

ON

SOA

;suolne|nbai sjgeondde
1opun sjqejleAe 1 us| uojeIpawaI-j[es i welboid juswsaibe Buison Arejunjon
a4} ybnoiyy pelosiIos pue payguspl Alpw sle sjuselnbeal Xel |eispe} Jo
SUORE|OIA 1BU} 8INSUS 0] S8INPsoo.d usilM paysi|gelss uoieziuebio sy seH

HPPE 8pircid "uopeurio] [eyuswajddng E

UoOY SAI309.110D 8)euapun oL mw‘_:kuo‘_n_‘E

£8P | UOIIO8S jO sjusLl.nbal
84y Joyuow 0} sainpsocosd uspum peysiqelse uoneziuebio oy seH

¢Poliad Ateiodwsy ajge|ieA. ue puokeq pejsenul spesooid ssoib Aue B9/

&PBYSIIES DID) 8U} JO anfeA JasUELU iej 8u} Bulysiqe;sa 10} JogJey apes Aioyeinbal aly Sep

“ O jouws)

Jepirold jo suweN

ON

SOA

ON

SOA

ON

SO

ON

SaA

¢(D19) 10B1U0S JUBLIISBAU| pBIUEBIEND B Ul ps)sanul spesocold ssoib alep

(penupuog) ebemaiy  FYPTEE]

e abey

2102 {066 wiod) ¥ sinpayog



-3|I!ASINGT Jajealn Jo UoNRIOSSY UBHSULD S.Ualy Buno ayl winsy /10Z 8§ INd 6G-21°2 8102Z/EL/9

L102 {066 wuod) ) anpayos 3E£610S ON 1BD "066 W04 10} SUOIIONIISU| 8y} 83s ‘90110N 10V Uononpay ylomiaded 104
\ . - - . . . . . . - - . . . - - . . N%@QCLQ Umocmc_% Ucon
,6 asn mmmc_m:n eleaud ul ynsad Aew jey) syuswabuelie ases| Aue sleyl aly g
P . © " ' ispuoq jdwexe-xe} Aq paoueuy Auedoid paumo yoym
ON SOA ON SOA ON SOA ON SoA ‘071 Ue Jo Jaquswi & 1o ‘diysieupied e ul Jeuped e uoieziueBio syl sepn |
a ] ) v
9s) ssauisng ajeAlLld E
” Tttt s s s s iSpaadold Jo uojedo)e [euly
w£ uoddns B Spiooa4 pue syooq ejenbape uelulew uolieziuebio syi ssoq /|
” v T Tt T iepew usaq spesooid JO UoneIojE [eul Byl SBH 9L
P oo om:mm_ Bulpunje. souBApE U J0 Ued SB panss| SpUoq au] 8J9p G
P S &onss| Buipunjal waino e Jo Jed se penss| spuoq ayr alopy  pL
ON S9A ON SN ON SOA ON SOA
GL0C s s s s s uopedwod [enueisqgns 4o JesA gL
0 L WUQQOOLQ uCOQwCJ JEiTe) A1
0 L WUQQUO‘_Q “_.CQQw BYIO LL
0 o m s s s - speedold woly seinjipusdxa euden gL
119°0/9'G oo s m o mm 0t speeoodd woy seunypusdxe feydes Bupiopy, 6
0 E oo Sp8800.d WOoJ) JUBWSoUBYUS Jpal) g
0 speeooid Wol) S1S00 souenss|  /
0 " SM0.0ss Bujpunjes ujspesoold g
0 speaoo.d woly 1sassiy pazieuden ¢
0 Spunj sAlesa) Ul speecoid ssoln ¢
119'029'S o st gnssijospesooud Blo] @
o C o - T pasesjep Ajlebe) spuoq Jo jUnowy g
T T T T T - - pamelspuoqounowy 1
a 0 ] | Y
R Il I Hed |
a
ﬂ )
d
- - = anos v
ON |SSA| ON |S3A| ON |S9A {(LNIW3LVLS 338) | £29°0L9°'G §L02/2e/s0 | 129001520 00v.610-19 ONIANNSTH INNIATY TYNOILLYIHOTYH
19nss|
WM__WMMJ__W *w_m_ummmn pesesaq (B) asodind jo uonduosaq () soud anss (a) psnssi aieg (P) | # JISND (o) N3 senss| (q) aweu Janss| {e)

senss; puog  [TEEEY
ITUASINOT HILYIHD 4O NOILVIOOSSY NVILSINHO SNIW ONNOA THL
uoneziuebio sy jo sueN

:O_#OQQW:_ ‘uopeuwulojur 1sale| 3y} pue sSUORONJISUI 10§ OG6LI0-/A0D SII"MMM 0} OK) « 20IAISS SNUBASY [BUIdIY)
al|qnd o) uadp 066 W10 O} Yyoeny « Ainseau) sy jo sunedsg
= ‘IA Med ul uonjeuwriojul jeuonippe Aue pue ‘suoneuejdxa
‘suonduasap apinoid "epg aull ‘Al Med ‘066 W0 UO ,SIA, PSISMSUE UoleZIUEB.I0 ay} i 9ejdwion

g (066 wiio4)
Trovsres onano | spuog jdwax3-xe] uo uonewloyu] jeyuswalddng N TR GHOS




-9{lIAsINoT Jsjealg Jo :o:.m_uo'('?_s_ Bunop ay)  winysy /107 6§ Wd 65:ZL:C 8L0Z/£1/9

210z (066 wio) )| ajnpayjog

\- . . - - - . - . . . . . . - - - . N\UQHNC_E._wH mmnw: w-:. wwg
Ve R ¢patelBajuniedns abpay sy Sem
OON . . . - . . - - - - - . . . . . . . . - - mmnmc %o EL@-—:
LANVYINVEDITENdaY | - - - - - - - - - - - o T o T Japinoid o swep
” CT Tttt ottt -+ i9nss| puoq el o} 10edsal Uim abpay
Payifenb & oju] pasjue Jenss| [EJUBWILISACH 8y} Jo uoneziuebio ay) seH ep
” Lt Tttt ottt Genss] e)el S|0eLEBA B anssipuoqayls; ¢

- - " . " - . . . . - - U@E\_Otma

Sem uoneindwod ayeqai sy} slep eyl A Lieg ur eplaoud ‘oz eull 0} S84, J

7 s L T T T T T T ———— 4oNp BlEgeI O o

\. . . - . . - - . . - . . - . . . . . . N.wwmnw._ OH Co_#Qmoxm
\- . . . - . - - . . . . . . . - . . . . A.L.Q\A QDU #OC mﬁmﬁ_mm
¢Aidde Buimoiioy ey pip ‘L suj o} ON, I 2

Tt e e e e e {®1egey abelyiqiy Jo ner ul Ayeusy
OoN SaA ON SaA ON S9A ON SaA Pue uononpey pleIA ‘sjeqey ebeiiqly ‘1-ge0g Wio- ps|y Jenss| eay; seHq |

sbemaqiy  JYEICN]

” © 0T T &eShLL puB gL-L| ) suonoes suoeinBey Jepun sjuawsinbai
SU UM SOUEDPIODIE L) PajeIpaLuss 81 anss| 8y} Jo Spuoq paienbuou
IIe 18y} 8nsus 0} seInNpa20id usjum paysiiqe)ss uoneziuebio au; seH 6

D I ‘ T &¢-SPL'L puB gL-Ly|| Suooes

LI0|T|e

[0

suonenBey oy Juensind use) uonoe [eipewel Aue sem ‘eg aul| 0} S8A, i 92

o % % % ) ......................h.o“uwwoam__o
40 pjos Apedoid pesueuy-puoq jo abejusoiad 8} Jojus ‘eg sulj 0} SBA, 4l q
” ¢Penss| aiem spuoq eyl souls uopeziuebio (g)(o)1og & uey; Jay1o0 uosad reuswuianobuou

& 0} Auiadoid paoueuy-puog ayy Jo Aue J0 uolysodsIp Jo s|es & ussq alay] seH eg

“ A © 0 7 T érsepuswihed to Alinoss eyeaud sy jeew 8nss| puoq ey ssoq £
% % % % ...................m_ucmvmwc_:o_myo._.0

% % % % 000 <’ " " JUsWULISAOE |20 J0 91B)S B JO ‘Uoeziuebio {e)(9)10S uoioes isyjoue
‘uoneziuebio inok Aq uo psuieo Ayayoe ssausng Jo apes; pele@iun jo ynses
& se asn ssauisng eeaud e uj pasn Auedoid paoueul Jo ebejusoied ayy Jeug g

% % % % 000 <" " uswulsaob [e20] Jo alels e io uoneziuebio {€}0) Log uonoss e ey Jsyjo
saius Aq esn ssaujsng eyeaud e Uy pasn Auadoud peoueuy Jo efelusoied sy Jejug

¢Avedoud peoueuy ayy 0 Bunejes sjuswisalbe Uaieasai Aue MaInsl O} [8SUNCD Bpisino
48410 1o fesunod puoq ebebus Ajsunnos uoieziuebio Byl se0p ‘og Ul 0} S8A, J| P

P .. s e e e T T A.\AthOLQ paoueUy-puoq
40 @sn ssauisnq syeaud uj ynsas Aew Jey syusiuealbe yosessas Aue siByraly o

¢Auedoud pasueuy ayy o1 Bunejer speuco 90118s o Juawwsbeuew Aue meiral o] |3sunos
BPISINO JBy1o 1o [8sunoa puoq sbiebus Apuinos uoneziuehio U} sa0p ‘Bg 8Ui 01 ,SOA, 4 q

” oo oottt (Apedoud peoueuy-puoq 3o asn ssauisng
ON SOA ON SaA ON Sa) ON SaA aleaud ul ynsal Aew ey s1oBIUOD 90IAIBS IO Juswiebeurw Aue alayy ey eg

(panunuod) esn ssauisng syeang 11l veg |
g 210z (066 wiod) ) anpayog



~3|IIASINOT 13]E3ID JO UONBIIOSSY UBHSHLD S,Uspy Bunoj ay]  wnjey 1.0z

2102 (066 wio04) ) snpsijog

09 Wd 65-21:2 810Z/EL/9

(INaW3Lv1s 33s)

SUONONAISUI 995 "y 8|NPBYDS UO suolsenb o) sesuodse. Joy UORBWIOUI [BUORIPPE SPIACId "UOHEWIOU] EUETEGEAEEN IA Hed

P oo oo . * ot gsuonenBal sigeoidde
Jepun ejgejiee 1, us) uonelpalal-yes § weiboud juswasibe Buisoe Alglunioa
9y} ybnoiyl PelosLIoo pue paynuspl Alaw e sjuswielinbe. Xey |eieps) o
ON SaA ON SOA ON SOA ON YN SUOCHEIOIA 1] 8NSuUa 0} S8INpeo0oid UsRUM payslaelss uoneziuebio ay; sey
)
UOROY 8ARO3LI0 SYerispun o) sainpecold  EIEE]
A . £8P L uonoes jo sjuswalinbal
8yl Jojuow o} sainpsooid uspUM peysiigelss uopeziuebio ey seH g
P {poliad Aselodws) s|gelieAe Ue puoAad paiseul speadold ssoiB AUe siop 9
{Palsles O[5 au Jo anjeA Jedew Jiey sy} Buiysiqelss Jo} Joqiey ajes Klorenbal aur sepy p
" DI5 o Wie o
Jopinoid jo sweN q
P ¢(01D) 10BI3U03 JUBWIISEAU] peeiuBIend & Uy pajsenu; speecold ssoib aiop|  Bg
ON SaA ON SIA ON SAA ON SOA
2
(penupuog) ebemaiy  TYFIEE]
© obed 2102 (066 uuo) ¥ enpayos



Part VI

Supplemental Information. Su
information for responses to que:

pplemental Information Complete this part to provide additional

stions on Schedule K (see instructions).

Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

SCHEDULE K, PART |,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REVENUE REFUNDING BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART |,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART I,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL
REFUNDING REVENUE
BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART I,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL REVENUE
REFUNDING BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

SCHEDULE K, PART |,
COLUMN (F) -
DESCRIPTION OF
PURPOSE

ISSUER NAME:
RECREATIONAL REVENUE
REFUNDING BOND

RECREATIONAL REFUNDING REVENUE BOND WITH REPUBLIC BANK AND TRUST

6/13/2018 2:12:59 PM
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SCHEDULEL (Form Transactions With Interested Persons | oMB No. 15450047
990 or 990-EZ) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 2 O 'I 7

28¢, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Formg90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE _

mExcess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

{d} Corrected?

Yes | No

(b) Relationship between disqualified person and
organization

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (¢} Description of transaction

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section4958 . . . . . . . . . L L L L L L. N

3 Entertheamountoftax,ifany,onIinez,above,reimbursedbytheorganization T

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of interested person (b} Relationship |{c) Purpose of loan|(d) Loan to or from (e) Original (f) Balance due (g} In default? | (h) Approved | (i) Written
with organization the organization? | principal amount byboardor | agreement?
committee?

To From Yes | No | Yes | No | Yes | No

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
Total . . . . . . . . ... .. s
Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested (€} Amount of assistance (d} Type of assistance () Purpose of assistance
person and the organization

(1)
(2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 50056A Schedule L {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

6/13/2018 2:12:59 PM 62 2017 Return The Young Men’, isti ociation of
Greater Louisvill



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017 Page 2

Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c¢.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between {c) Amount of {d) Description of transaction (e} Sharing of
interested person and the transaction organization's
organization revenues?

Yes | No

(1) (SEE STATEMENT)
)]
3
(4)
(5)
(6)
@)
(8)
)
(10)

m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017

6/13/2018 2:12:59 PM 63 2017 Return The Young Men' jsti ociation of
Greater Louisvill
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SCHEDULE M

(Form 990) Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

» Attach to Form 990.

Department of the Treasury i .
» Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

| OMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Employer identification number

Types of Property -
C
Chfaagk if | Number of c(c?r:tributions or Noncash contribution Method of(cc’i)etermining
applicable items contributed amounts reponed. on noncash contribution amounts
Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1g
1 Art—Works of art
2  Art—Historical treasures .
3  Art—Fractional interests .
4  Books and publications
5  Clothing and household
goods . . . . . . . . . % 8,136 | COST
6  Cars and other vehicles
7  Boats and planes
8  Intellectual property
9  Securities—Publicly traded . .
10  Securities—Closely held stock .
11 Securities—Partnership, LLC,
ortrust interests . . . .
12 Securities—Miscellaneous 2
13 Qualified conservation |
contribution —Historic ;
structures . e | |
14 Qualified conservation i i
contribution—Other ‘
15  Real estate—Residential . .
16  Real estate—Commercial . . v 1 1,090,000 | OPINIONS OF EXPERTS
17  Real estate—Other .
18  Collectibles
19 Food inventory .o
20  Drugs and medical supplies .
21 Taxidermy .
22  Historical artifacts .
23  Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts
25 Other» ( )
26 Other» ( )
27  Otherp ( )
28  Otherd (
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29 0
Yes| No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a v
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
contributions? R T 1P v
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? .. . .. 32a v
b If “Yes,” describe in Part II. :
33  If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part II.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 512274

6/13/2018 2:12:59 PM 65

Schedule M (Form 990) 2017
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m Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and
whether the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of
items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Explanation

Return Reference - Identifier
REAL ESTATE - COMMERCIAL - NUMBER OF ITEMS RECEIVED

SCHEDULE M, PART | -
EXPLANATIONS OF
REPORTING METHOD FOR
NUMBER OF
CONTRIBUTIONS

66 2017 Return The Young Men' dabi ciation of
Greater Louisville
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of Treasury Internal
Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2017

Open to Public Inspection

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
> Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for the latest information.

Name of the Organization

THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE

Return Reference - Identifier

wber
Explanation

FORM 980, PART |, LINE 1 -

THE YMCA OF GREATER LOUISVILLE IS ESSENTIALLY A MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATION OF PEOPLE
OF ALL AGES, FAITHS & ABILITIES, ALL WORKING SIDE-BY-SIDE TO ENSURE THAT EVERYONE HAS
THE OPPORTUNITY TO LIVE LIFE TO ITS FULLEST. OUR MISSION 1S TO PUT CHRISTIAN PRINCIPLES
INTO PRACTICE THROUGH PROGRAMS THAT BUILD HEALTHY SPIRIT, MIND, AND BODY FOR ALL. WE
HAVE THREE AREAS OF FOCUS: YOUTH DEVELOPMENT, HEALTHY LIVING AND SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY. WE BELIEVE THAT LASTING PERSONAL AND SOCIAL CHANGE CAN ONLY COME
ABOUT WHEN WE WORK TOGETHER TO INVEST IN OUR KIDS, OUR HEALTH AND OUR NEIGHBORS.
AT THE ROOT OF OUR MOVEMENT IS OUR COMMITMENT TO CHARACTER DEVELOPMENT
EMBODIED IN THE Y’S CORE VALUES OF CARING, HONESTY, RESPECT AND RESPONSIBILITY;
EVERYTHING WE DO STEMS FROM THIS. WE HAVE AFFORDABLE MEMBERSHIP AND PROGRAM
RATES FOR EVERYONE, AND WE PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THOSE WHO NEED IT. THEY
IS COMMITTED TO NURTURING THE POTENTIAL OF YOUTH, PROMOTING HEALTHY LIVING, AND
FOSTERING A SENSE OF SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND BUILDING THE FOUNDATIONS OF
COMMUNITY. THIS IS OUR CAUSE TO WHICH WE ARE DEDICATED, AND OUR PROMISE THAT WE
FULFILL EVERY DAY, IN EVERY WAY WE POSSIBLY CAN TO EVERYONE WHO COMES TO US FOR
HELP.

FORM 990, PART ill, LINE 1 -
ORGANIZATION'S MISSION

BUILD HEALTHY SPIRIT, MIND, AND BODY FOR ALL. WE HAVE THREE AREAS OF FOCUS: YOUTH
DEVELOPMENT, HEALTHY LIVING AND SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY. WE BELIEVE THAT LASTING
PERSONAL AND SOCIAL CHANGE CAN ONLY COME ABOUT WHEN WE WORK TOGETHER TO INVEST
IN OUR KIDS, OUR HEALTH AND OUR NEIGHBORS. AT THE ROOT OF OUR MOVEMENT IS OUR
COMMITMENT TO CHARACTER DEVELOPMENT EMBODIED IN THE Y'S CORE VALUES OF CARING,
HONESTY, RESPECT AND RESPONSIBILITY; EVERYTHING WE DO STEMS FROM THIS. WE HAVE
AFEORDABLE MEMBERSHIP AND PROGRAM RATES FOR EVERYONE, AND WE PROVIDE FINANCIAL
ASSISTANCE TO THOSE WHO NEED IT.

FORM 990, PART IlI, LINE 2 -
NEW PROGRAM SERVICES

THE YMCA'S MOST SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENT OF NEW PROGRAM SERVICES IN 2017 WAS THE
APPROVED FINANCING AND SUBSEQUENT GROUNDBREAKING FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW
YMCA LOCATED AT 1700 WEST BROADWAY. THE CLOSING TOOK PLAGE ON JANUARY 5, 2018, AND
CONSTRUCTION IS CURRENTLY UNDERWAY.

FORM 990, PART lli, LINE 4A -
PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

DIABETES PREVENTION, STARTER FITNESS PROGRAMS, AQUATIC EXERCISE, SPORTS AND SWIM
LESSONS FOR ADULTS, INDOOR CYCLING AND SENIOR SOCIAL GROUPS. THE NATURE OF THESE
PROGRAMS IS TO PROMOTE ONE'S OWN SELF WORTH BY EMPHASIZING SKILL AGQUISITION &
DEVELOPMENT, SAFETY, COOPERATION AND SELF CONFIDENCE, LEADERSHIP & TEAMWORK.

FORM 990, PART IIl, LINE 4B -
PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

*100% OF BLACK ACHIEVER SENIORS RECEIVED A COLLEGE SCHOLARSHIP AND 100% ENROLLED IN
POST SECONDARY EDUCATION,

*2300 SUMMER CAMP PARTICIPANTS COMPLETED THE LIBRARY SUMMER READING PROGRAM, AND
*65% OF THE SUMMER LEARNING LOSS PREVENTION PARTICIPANTS SHOWED GAINS IN THEIR
READING PERCENTILE RANKING; 78% SHOWED GAINS IN MATH PROFICIENCY; 85% OF PARENTS
REPORTED THEIR CHILD IMPROVED READING SKILLS, 91% REPORTED THEIR CHILD READS AT
HOME MORE OFTEN

FORM 990, PART IlI, LINE 4C -
PROGRAM SERVICE
DESCRIPTION

SPIRITUAL ACTIVITIES, AND LIFE SKILLS LEARNING SESSIONS THAT AIM AT HEALING AND RE-
UNITING FAMILIES. STREET OUTREACH AND PROGRAMS DIRECTED TOWARD CHILDREN OF
INCARCERATED PARENTS -YNOW (YMCA'S NEW OUTLOOK WITHIN) PROVIDE MENTORS AND PEER
EDUCATION GROUPS THAT STRESS PROBLEM PREVENTION AND PERSONAL FITNESS TO FAMILIES
IN CRISIS. YMCA SAFE PLACE DOES NOT CHARGE A FEE FOR ANY OF THE SERVICES THAT ARE
PROVIDED TO YOUTH FROM THE GREATER LOUISVILLE AREA, OR FROM ACROSS THE STATE OR
NATION AS KIDS MAY RUN ACROSS STATE BORDERS. EXPENSES OF $2.1 MILLION ANNUALLY ARE
OFFERED AS A FORM OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO ASSIST THESE TROUBLED YOUTH SINCE
YMCA SAFE PLACE IS THE ONLY 24 HOUR FREE, NON SYSTEM CRISIS SHELTER FOR TEENS AND
THE ONLY FREE CARE-BASED INTENSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT AND FAMILY MEDIATION PROGRAM
FOR TEEN AND THEIR PARENTS IN THIS COMMUNITY. RESULTS ARE NOTEWORTHY AS 91% OF
YOUTH WHO STAY AT SAFE PLACE SHELTER REPORT LEARNING AT LEAST ONE LIFE SKILL TO HELP
THEM BE SUCCESSFUL IN FAMILY REUNIFICATION (428 YOUTH SURVEYED) WHILE 90% OF YOUTH
WHO STAY AT SHELTER HOUSE REPORT THEY ARE BETTER EQUIPPED TO TAKE CONTROL OF
THEIR SAFETY AND SECURITY AND IMPROVE THEIR HOME SITUATION.

THE YMCA IS A WORLDWIDE MOVEMENT. INTERNATIONAL INVOLVEMENT OF TEENS HELP
PROMOTE CROSS CULTURAL UNDERSTANDING THROUGH EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT,
OVERSEAS OPPORTUNITIES AND LEADERSHIP TRAINING WITH COOPERATION WITH YMCA'S IN A
POTENTIAL OF OVER 130 COUNTRIES. LOUISVILLE YOUTH HAVE ENCOUNTERED SPECIFIC
EXPERIENCES IN GERMANY AND INDIA. PARTICIPATING YOUTH RAISE SOME OF THEIR FINANCIAL
SUPPORT THROUGH VARIOUS PROJECTS AND THE YMCA PROVIDES SCHOLARSHIPS AND ADULT
SUPERVISION TO MAKE UP THE DIFFERENCE FOR THE OVERSEAS EXPERIENCE.

IN 2017 WE ENGAGED OVER 203,000 YMCA MEMBERS, PARTICIPANTS, VOLUNTEERS AND DONORS
IN ACTIVITIES THAT STRENGTHEN OUR COMMUNITY AND PAVE THE WAY FOR FUTURE
GENERATIONS TO THRIVE (Y-USA ANNUAL CONSTITUENCY REPORT).

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B -
REVIEW OF FORM 990 BY
GOVERNING BODY

FORM IS EMAILED (OR HAND DELIVERED) TO BOARD AND ASKED FOR ANY QUESTIONS OR
g&ﬂggﬁg%ﬁs BY DUE DATE. HAVING DUE DATE PASSED WITH NO QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS,
ED.

6/13/2018 2:12:59 PM
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Return Reference - Identifier

Explanation

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C -
CONFLICT OF INTEREST
POLICY

THE BOARD MINUTES DETAILS WHEN A MEMBER IS ABSTAINING FROM VOTING DUE TO A CONFLICT
OF INTEREST.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A -
PROCESS TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF TOP
MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (EC) OF THE ASSOCIATION BOARD SERVES AS THE REVIEW AND
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE. THERE IS NO INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT OTHER
THAN WHAT THE YMCA NORTH AMERICAN NETWORK (YNAN) USES AND OUR EC DOES NOT USE
THAT RESOURCE AT ANY SIGNIFICANT LEVEL HERE. THE EC IS PROVIDED WITH COMPARATIVE
DATA FROM THE YNAN INCLUDING THEIR INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT REVIEW AND THE SOUTH
METRO GROUP AND ANY LOCAL COMPARATIVE STUDIES PURCHASED THROUGH LOCAL MEANS.
THE COMMITTEE THEN FILTERS THROUGH THEIR OWN EXPERIENCES FOR LOCAL BENCHMARKING.
THERE IS NO WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT, THE CEO SERVES "AT-WILL". MODIFICATIONS TO
COMPENSATION TO CEO ARE ACCOMPANIED BY DOCUMENTATION FROM BOARD GHAIR AND
PASSED TO PERSONNEL FILES. THE EC ALSO REVIEWS SALARIES AND MAKES RECOMMENDED
MERITS FOR SR. MGMT TEAM. THE EC REVIEWS AN EXECUTIVE LETTER FROM THE CEQ AND USES
A 360 DEGREE TOOL COMPILED BY THE BOARD CHAIR. THE EC MAKES THE FINAL REVIEW AND
COMPENSATION DECISIONS IN "EXECUTIVE SESSION" ABSENT OF ANY STAFF. THE BOARD CHAIR
REVIEWS THE RESULTS OF THE EVALUATION WITH THE CEO.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B -
PROCESS TO ESTABLISH
COMPENSATION OF OTHER
EMPLOYEES

THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (EC) OF THE ASSOCIATION BOARD SERVES AS THE REVIEW AND
COMPENSATION COMMITTEE. THERE IS NO INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT OTHER
THAN WHAT THE YMCA NORTH AMERICAN NETWORK (YNAN) USES AND OUR EC DOES NOT USE
THAT RESOURGE AT ANY SIGNIFICANT LEVEL HERE. THE EC IS PROVIDED WITH COMPARATIVE
DATA EROM THE YNAN INCLUDING THEIR INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT REVIEW AND THE SOUTH
METRO GROUP AND ANY LOCAL COMPARATIVE STUDIES PURCHASED THROUGH LOCAL MEANS.
THE COMMITTEE THEN FILTERS THROUGH THEIR OWN EXPERIENCES FOR LOCAL BENCHMARKING.
THERE IS NO WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT CONTRAGT, THE CEQ SERVES "AT-WILL". MODIFICATIONS TO
COMPENSATION TO CEO ARE ACCOMPANIED BY DOCUMENTATION FROM BOARD CHAIR AND
PASSED TO PERSONNEL FILES. THE EC ALSO REVIEWS SALARIES AND MAKES RECOMMENDED
MERITS FOR SR. MGMT TEAM. THE EC REVIEWS AN EXECUTIVE LETTER FROM THE GEO AND USES
A 360 DEGREE TOOL COMPILED BY THE BOARD CHAIR. THE EC MAKES THE FINAL REVIEW AND
COMPENSATION DECISIONS IN "EXECUTIVE SESSION" ABSENT OF ANY STAFF. THE BOARD CHAIR
REVIEWS THE RESULTS OF THE EVALUATION WITH THE CEO.

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 -
REQUIRED DOCUMENTS
AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS OF THE ORGANIZATION AND THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS

AVAILABE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST. THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION ARE ALSO

AVAILABLE THROUGH THE SECRETARY OF STATE'S WEBSITE. THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT

OVUDIT ¢ND FORM 990 AND 990T ARE PROVIDED TO THE PUBLIC THROUGH THE ORGANIZATION'S
EBSITE.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 -
OTHER CHANGES IN NET
ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES

(2) Description (b) Amount
CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUEMENT 48,123
GAIN ON UNEMPLOYMENT RESERVE 8,877

6/13/2018 2:12:59 PM
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate
Louisville, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Young Men’s Christian
Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) and National Safe Place, Inc. (Affiliate) (not-for-profit
organizations), which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of December 31,2017 and
2016, and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years
then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the Ppreparation and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with anditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors® judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Organizations’
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to desi gn audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Organizations internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

9300 Shelbyville Road * Suite 1100 » Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 » Fax 502.425.0883 » www.DMLO.com



Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of the YMCA and Affiliate as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the
consolidated changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Other Information

whole. The consolidating statements of financial position, consolidating statements of activities, and
consolidating statements of functional expenses on pages 36-41 are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. The accompanying schedules of
expenditures of federal awards on pages 42 and 43, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financia]
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements, The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to

of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation the consolidated
financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 15,2018 on our
consideration of the YMCA and Affiliate internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its

Government Auditing Standards in considering the YMCA and Affiliate’s internal control over financial

reporting and compliance.
N

Louisville, Kentucky
May 15, 2018



YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2017 and 2016

Assets 2017 2016
Cash and cash equivalents $ 23,296,271 $ 19,910,466
Cash and cash equivalents, restricted 127,559 122,219
Grants and accounts receivable 1,491,951 1,347,352
Pledges receivable, net 988,405 1,836,234
Prepaid expenses and inventories 578,519 400,088
Unemployment reserve 97,397
Certificates of deposit 804,083 1,054,870
Investments 4,913,502 4,150,470
Derivative financial instruments 84,136 36,013
Property and equipment, net 59,686,328 57,835,406

Total assets $ 92,068,151 $ 86,693,118

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 3,571,820 $ 2,183,933
Custodial liabilities 133,913 68,329
Debt 22,565,166 23,684,646
Capital lease obligations 1,019,957 789,879
Total liabilities 27,290,856 26,726,787
Net Assets

Unrestricted:
Board designated reserves 21,795,329 17,946,199
Board designated endowment 3,571,065 3,056,480
Undesignated 33,124,205 33,166,460
58,490,599 54,169,139
Temporarily restricted 4,940,773 4,452,939
Permanently restricted 1,345,923 1,344,253
Total net assets 64,777,295 59,966,331
Total liabilities and net assets $§ 92,068,151 $ 86,693,118

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

2017
Temporarily ~ Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Public Support, Revenues and Gains
Public support:
Contributions 3 567,319 § 999853 § 1,670 § 1,568,842
Special events (net of cost of direct benefits to
donors of $68,441 for 2017 and $70,675 for 2016) 93,862 93,862
Government grants 5,325,029 677,000 6,002,029
In-kind donations 737,594 737,594
Metro United Way grant 8,886 565,422 574,308
Other grants 145,914 500,000 645,914
Total public support 6,878,604 2,742,275 1,670 9,622,549
Revenues and gains:
Membership dues 23,679,757 23,679,757
Programs 20,048,630 20,048,630
Sales of merchandise 67,833 67,833
Investment income 379,552 379,552
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments 511,673 511,673
Change in fair value of derivative financial instruments 48,123 48,123
Garage and rental income 252,988 252,988
Gain (loss) on sale of property and equipment 22,559 22,559
Miscellaneous 107,210 107,210
Total revenues and gains 45,118,325 45,118,325
Net assets released from restriction 2,254,441 (2,254.441)
Total public support, revenues, and gains 54,251,370 487,834 1,670 54,740,874
Expenses
Program services 43,550,565 43,550,565
Management and general 5,865,391 5,865,391
Fund-raising 513,954 513,954
Total expenses - 49,929,910 49,929,910
Increase (decrease) in net assets before
acquisition of YMCA of Southern Indiana, Inc. 4,321,460 487,834 1,670 4,810,964
Excess of assets acquired over liabilities assumed in the
acquisition of YMCA of Southern Indiana, Inc. (Note 20)
Increase in total net assets 4,321,460 487,834 1,670 4,810,964
Net assets at beg:mnmg ofyea_r 54,169,139 4,452,939 1,344,253 59,966,331
Net assets at end of year $ 58,490,599 § 4,940,773 § 1,345,923 § 64,777,295

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



2016

Temporarily ~ Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

$ 554,318 § 847,345 § 2,035 $ 1,403,698

71,975 71,975
5,615,561 5,615,561
155,013 21,344 176,357
4114 609,429 613,543
394,537 61,379 455,916
6,801,518 1,539,497 2,035 8,343,050
22,416,282 22,416,282
19,724,838 19,724,838
112,078 112,078
161,861 161,861
184,664 184,664
312,377 312,377
292,170 292,170
(29,436) (29,436)
21,995 21,995
43,196,829 43,196,829

1,656,084 (1,656,084)

51,654,431 (116,587) 2,035 51,539,879
43,277,996 43,271,996
5,735,778 5,735,778
461,688 461,688
49,475462 49,475,462
2,178,969 (116,587) 2,035 2,064,417
7,351,876 422,765 7,774,641
9,530,845 306,178 2,035 9,839,058
44,638,294 4,146,761 1,342,218 50,127,273

§ 54,169,139 $ 4,452,939 § 1,344,253 § 59,966,331
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from contributions and grants
Cash received from services

Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest received
Interest paid

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Increase in custodial accounts
Proceeds from acquisition of the YMCA of Southern Indiana, Inc.
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of investments
Change in cash restricted for maintenance
Proceeds from certificates of deposit
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Contributions for long-term purposes
Payments on line of credit
Payments on debt
Payments on capital leases

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2017 2016
$ 9,199,081 $ 8,069,900
43,993,959 42,440,253
(44,954,950)  (44,160,270)
388,535 154,112
(824,235) (876,343)
7,802,390 5,627,652
(2,987,225) (2,221,010)
22,559 12,479
65,584 47,638
190,069
1,771,398 904,781
(2,022,757) (808,864)
(5,340) 11,494

250,787

(2,904,994) (1,863,413)
51,670 2,035
(200,000)
(1,119,480) (1,084,803)
(443,781) (303,460)
(1,511,591) (1,586,228)
3,385,805 2,178,011
19,910,466 17,732,455
$ 23296271 $ 19,910,466




Reconciliation of Increase in Total Net Assets Before

Acquisition to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Increase in total net assets before acquisition

Adjustments to reconcile increase in total net assets before

acquisition to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Contributions for long term purposes
(Gain) loss on disposal of property and equipment
Donation of real estate
Construction in progress written off
Net realized and unrealized gain on investments
Change in fair value of derivative financial instruments
Provision for doubtful accounts and discounts
In-kind donations for use of facilities
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Grants and accounts receivable
Accrued interest
Pledges receivable
Prepaid expenses and inventories
Unemployment reserve
Increase in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing and
Financing Activities

Property and equipment, net acquired in acquisition
Capital leases acquired in acquisition

Debt acquired in acquisition

Capital lease obligation for fitness equipment

Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable

2017 2016
$ 4810964 $ 2064417
4,013,824 3,802,358
(51,670) (2,035)
(22,559) 29,436
(1,090,000)
38,997
(511,673) (184,664)
(48,123) (312,377)
(3,916) 26,104
413,592 125,657
(153,582) (127,110)
8,983 (7,749)
438,153 (99,683)
(178,431) (54,768)
(97,397)
235,228 368,066
2,991,426 3,563,235
$ 7,802,390 § 5,627,652
$ 13,921,328
$ 289,658
$_ 5,831,643
$ 673859 § 108,202
$ 1488,008 § 335,349




YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

Note 1.

AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) is a not-for-
profit, charitable organization dedicated to providing services that are based on
Judeo-Christian principles and that bring together and enable all persons, regardless
of race, religion, income, gender, or physical ability, to achieve their full potential in
Spirit, Mind and Body. The YMCA exists to Strengthen the Foundations of
Community through Youth Development, Healthy Living, and Social Responsibility.
The organization is built on four core values — Honesty, Caring, Respect, and
Responsibility and seeks to demonstrate the positive characteristics of being
Welcoming, Nurturing, Genuine, Hopeful, and Determined. Within available
resources, the YMCA provides services for any youth or adult who desires to
participate, regardless of their ability to pay the established membership, class or
program fees.

As of December 31, 2017, the YMCA operated twelve chartered branches throughout
Jefferson, Bullitt, Meade, and Oldham counties in Kentucky, one branch in Clark
County and one in Floyd County, Indiana plus one extension center as well as two
School Age Child Care operational units.

As of January 1, 2016, the YMCA of Greater Louisville and the YMCA of Southern
Indiana merged their staffs, strengths, and services to meet the growing need across
Kentuckiana, representing the growing concept of regionalism. The name of the
merged entities was maintained as the YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc. The
YMCA has a history of meeting the changing needs of local communities.
Collaboration is a key component of operations such that resources can be leveraged
to increase scale and impact.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

National Safe Place, Inc. is a not-for-profit, charitable organization that is a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the YMCA. National Safe Place, Inc. services teens in crisis and
shelters nationally for runaway teens through the implementation of the Safe Place
Program. Their primary activities include promotional efforts to help shelters seek
local businesses to serve as a Safe Place location and as sponsors of the program,
training of those business employees as volunteers in the Safe Place program,
training shelter staff in understanding best practices in communicating the availability
of the concept to teens both in and out of school systems, providing support services
to shelters in expanding the local knowledge of the shelter services provided and
helping secure accessibility to shelters by teens in crisis. National Safe Place has also
undertaken the activity of providing training and technical assistance, through
funding from a federal grant, to all federally funded runaway and homeless youth
service programs across the United States and its territories. This training is in the
form of national grantee meetings, technical assistance clinics, one day trainings, web
based training and on-site training visits.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of YMCA and National Safe Place,
Inc. (Organization) is presented to assist in understanding the Organizations’
consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements are
representations of the Organizations’ management who is responsible for the integrity
and objectivity of the consolidated financial statements. These accounting policies
conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements.

Principles of consolidation:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements, as of and for the years ended

~ December 31, 2017 and 2016, include the accounts of the YMCA and National
Safe Place, Inc. Consolidation is required based on the YMCA’s majority voting
interest in National Safe Place, Inc. All inter-company balances and transactions
have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents:

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the YMCA and National Safe Place,
Inc. consider undesignated cash and investments with original maturities of three
months or less, to be cash and cash equivalents excluding those amounts held as
part of the investment portfolio.

Restricted cash:

Restricted cash consists of funds received from the New Albany Redevelopment
Commission and matching funds, which are restricted for the maintenance and
repairs of the Southermn Indiana aquatic facility. As of December 31, 2017, and
2016, there was $127,559 and $122.219, respectively, in restricted cash.

Inventories:

Inventories of merchandise are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value,
utilizing the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method.

Investments and credit risk:

Investments are stated at fair value as of the date of the consolidated statements of
financial position, which is determined based upon the most recent quoted price of
the security.

The YMCA has significant investments in equity securities held by an investment
manager and is, therefore, subject to concentrations of credit risk. Dueto thelevel
of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is reasonably possible that
changes in the value of investments will occur in the near term and that such
changes could materially affect the financial condition of the Organizations.
Investments are made by the investment manager and the investments are
monitored by the Board of Directors. Though the fair value of investments is
subject to fluctuations on a year-to-year basis, management believes the
investment policy is prudent for the long-term welfare of the Organizations.

Grants and accounts receivable:

The valuation of receivables are based upon a detailed analysis of past due
accounts and history of uncollectible accounts. The Organization periodically
reviews doubtful accounts receivable to determine if write-offs are necessary.
There were no allowance for doubtful accounts at December 31, 2017 and 2016.



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost if purchased, or in the case of donated
property and equipment, at fair value at the date of donation. The YMCA's policy
is to capitalize expenditures greater than $5,000 with an estimated life greater than
one year. Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Years
Buildings 10-40
Furniture and equipment 5-10
Vehicles 3-6
Leasehold improvements 3
Software 3

Designation of unrestricted net assets:

It 1s the policy of the Board of Directors of the Organizations to designate
appropriate sums of unrestricted net assets for future maintenance and operations.

Advertising and promeotion:

Advertising and promotion costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising and
promotion costs for 2017 and 2016 were approximately $890,000 and $1,050,000,
respectively.

Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets:

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose uses by the YMCA and National
Safe Place, Inc. have been limited by donors to a specific time period or purpose.
When the donor restriction expires, or a purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the consolidated statements of activities as net assets released from
restriction. A donor restricted contribution is reported as an increase in
unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the fiscal year in which the
entire contribution is received.

Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained
by the YMCA in perpetuity.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Donations other than cash:

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair value as of the date of
donation. Donated services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Donations of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the
YMCA reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired
long-lived assets are placed in service.

Donated services are measured at their fair values as determined by management.
During the year ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, the value of contributed
services meeting the requirements for recognition totaled approximately $10,000
and $64,000, respectively and were recorded as a program expense, most of which
consisted of marketing and consulting services.

Derivative financial instruments:

The YMCA makes limited use of derivative instruments for the purpose of
managing interest rate risks. Interest rate swap agreements are used to convert the
YMCA’s floating rate long-term debt to a fixed rate (see Note 8). The
differentials paid or received on interest rate swap agreements are accrued and
recognized as adjustments to interest expense; gains and losses realized upon
settlement of these agreements are deferred until the underlying hedged instrument
is settled.

At December 31, 2017 and 2016, the YMCA'’s derivative financial instruments
consisted of five interest rate swap agreements entered into with Republic Bank.
The Republic Bank interest rate swap agreements are for the purpose of hedging
against the risk of interest rate increases on certain variable rate bonds. These
derivative financial instruments are recorded on the consolidated statements of
financial position at their fair value. The fair value represented on the
consolidated statements of financial position is the estimated settlement amount
the YMCA would have to cancel the swap agreements. The difference between
the floating rate and the swap rate is recognized as a component of interest
expense on the consolidated statements of activities. If these interest rate swap
agreements are held to maturity, as management intends to do, the cumulative
effect of this recognized settlement on the change in net assets will be zero.

11



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Compensated absences:

Compensated absences for sick pay time have not been accrued. The YMCA'’s
policy is to recognize these costs when actually paid.

Income tax status:

The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. are exempt from federal, state and local
income taxes as not-for-profit organizations as described under Internal Revenue
Code Section 501(c)(3). The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. file
informational tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and with the Kentucky
Office of the Attorney General. However, income from certain activities not
directly related to the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc.’s tax-exempt purpose
may be subject to taxation as unrelated business income.

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. did
not have any accrued interest or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no
interest or penalties have been charged to operations for the years then ended.

Newly issued standards not yet effective:

The Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued accounting standard No.
2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, concerning the accounting for
revenue recognition, effective for years beginning after December 15, 201 8 (per
No. 2015-14); No. 2016-01, Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, effective for years
beginning after December 15, 2019; No. 2016-02, Leases, concerning the
accounting for leases, effective for years beginning after December 15, 2019; No.
2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities: Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-
Profit Entities effective for years beginning after December 15, 2017; No. 2016-
18, Statement of Cash Flows: Restricted Cash, concerning the presentation of
restricted cash on the cash flow statement, effective for years beginning after
December 15, 2019; and No 2017-12 Derivatives and Hedging: Targeted
Improvements to Accounting for Hedging Activities, effective for years beginning
after December 15, 2019. The Organization is evaluating the impact that adoption
of these standards will have on future financial position and results of operations.

12



Note 2.

Note 3.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsequent events:
Subsequent events have been evaluated through May 15, 2018 which is the date
the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. (See Note 23).
Grants and Accounts Receivable

Grants and accounts receivable for the YMCA consist of the following:

2017 2016
Metro United Way $ 270,223 $ 287,242
Federal grants 548,026 644,731
Program services 233,831 153,593
Other 439.871 261.786

31,491,951 $1,347,352

Pledges Receivable

The YMCA had outstanding unconditional pledges to give for operations and a capital
campaign totaling $988,405 net of an allowance of $40,018, and net of a discount of
$22,016 for 2017. The YMCA had outstanding unconditional pledges to give for
operations and a capital campaign totaling $1,422,642 net of an allowance of $39,543,
and net of a discount of $26,407 for 2016.

The YMCA entered into an in-kind lease contract for future use of a facility, as
described in detail below, which was terminated effective January 2017. The YMCA
had outstanding pledges receivable for the future use of the facility of $413,592, net ofa
discount of $27,408 for 2016.

Pledges receivable due after one year from the date of pledge were discounted using
interest rates ranging from four to five percent. The pledges receivable related to the
campaigns and contracts for future use of facilities as of December 31, 2017 and 2016
were as follows:

13



Note 4.

Note 5.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2017 2016
Due less than one year $ 853,350 $1,394,092
Due one to five years 197.089 535,500
1,050,439 1,929,592
Less discount to net present value (22,016) (53,815)
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (40,018) (39.543)
Net unconditional promises to give 988,405 $1.836,234

In January 2015, the YMCA committed to a 5-year lease with Simons Publishing
Company for land and building located at 409 Joe B. Hall Avenue, Shepherdsville,
Kentucky. The lease payments were $1 per year. The lease fair value had been
determined to be $735,000 and had been recorded in the consolidated statements of
financial position as a pledge receivable and discounted accordingly over the term of the
lease. The lease was terminated in January 2017, due to the lessor donating the land and
building to the YMCA.

Certificates of Deposit

Certificates of deposit for the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. are with financial
institutions located in Kentucky, with original maturities greater than three months. The
interest rates on the certificates of deposit range from of 0.60% to 1.29% and mature
from May 2018 to March 2020.

Investments and Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3). The three
levels of the fair value hierarchy are described as follows:

14



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Level 1 -  Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Organization has
the ability to access.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that are
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for substantially
the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

The asset or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based
on the lowest level of an input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation
techniques maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs.

All assets have been valued using a market approach. Following is a description of the
valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value. There have been no
changes in methodologies used at December 31, 2017 and 2016.

Common stocks - valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which
the individual securities are traded.

Mutual funds - valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the
individual securities are traded.

Community Foundation of Louisville - valued at net asset value of shares held by the
fund at year end. The net asset value is used as a practical expedient.

Community Foundation of Southern Indiana — valued at net asset value of shares held
by the fund at year end. The net asset value is used as a practical expedient.

In-kind property and equipment - valued based on independent appraisal reports.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although
the Organizations believe their valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other
market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair
value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at
the reporting date.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table sets forth the level, within the fair value hierarchy, the
Organizations’ investments at fair value as of December 31, 2017 and 2016:

2017
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Level 1 investments:
Cash equivalents $ 41,886 $ 41,886
Common stocks 4,600 400 $ (4,200)
Mutual funds:
Fixed income funds 1,117,258 1,116,198 (1,060)
Equity funds 2.874.747 3.671.432 796.685
Total level 1 investments 4.038.491 4.829.916 791,425
Level 2 investments:
Community Foundation of Southern
Indiana 8,920 10,179 1,259
Community Foundation of Louisville 68.771 73.407 4.636
Total level 2 investments 717,691 83.586 5.895
Total investments $4,116,182 $4.913.502 $797,320
Level 2 In-kinds:
Measured on a non-recurring
basis:
Bullitt County real estate 1,090,000
2016
Unrealized
Fair Appreciation
Cost Value (Depreciation)
Level 1 investments:
Cash equivalents $ 47,687 $ 47,687
Common stocks 4,600 400 $ (4,200)
Mutual funds:
Fixed income funds 907,201 893,087 (14,114)
Equity funds 2,692,277 3.131.605 439.328
Total level 1 investments 3,651,765 4.072.779 421.014
Level 2 investments:
Community Foundation of Southern
Indiana 8,320 8,920 600
Community Foundation of Louisville 63.401 68.771 5.370
Total level 2 investments 71,721 77.691 5.970
Total investments $3,723 486 4,150,470 42 4
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Note 6.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Community Foundation of Southern Indiana and the Community Foundation of
Louisville accounts have no unfunded commitments and can be redeemed daily, with no
redemption notice period, without specific terms or conditions at the underlying
investments’ net asset value (NAV). The NAV is updated daily.

Endowment Funds

The YMCA’s endowment funds consist of investments and cash and cash equivalents
held in various institution's investment accounts (see Note 5). These investments consist
of board designated funds and permanently restricted funds. The board designated
endowment funds are for funding the future operations of the YMCA. As required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, net assets
associated with endowment funds, including funds designated by the Board of Directors
to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence
of donor-imposed restrictions.

The endowment net asset composition by type of fund and changes in endowment net
assets as of and for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

7

2017
Unrestricted —
Board Designated Permanently
Endowment Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning of year $3,056,480 $1,344,253 $4,400,733

Contributions 3,229 1,670 4,899

Investment income 231,598 231,598

Unrealized gain 375,048 375,048

Realized gain 135,400 135,400

Transfers to operations (230.690) (230,690)
Endowment net assets, end of year $3,571.065 $1,345,923 $4,916,988

2016
Unrestricted —
Board Designated Permanently
Endowment Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, beginning of year $2,959,816 $1,342,218 $4,302,034

Contributions 6,020 2,035 8,055

Investment income 113,739 113,739

Unrealized gain 174,389 174,389

Realized gain 9,717 9,717

Transfers to operations (207.201) (207,201)
Endowment net assets, end of year $3.056,480 $1.344,253 4,4 3
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Interpretation of relevant laws:

The Board of Directors of the Organization has interpreted the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of
the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor restricted endowment
funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this
interpretation, the YMCA classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the
original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of
subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and (¢) accumulations to the
permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor
gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. In accordance with
UPMIFA, the YMCA considers the following factors in making a determination to
appropriate or accumulate donor restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purpose of the YMCA'’s and the donor restricted endowment fund

(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the YMCA

(7) The investment policies of the YMCA

Return objectives and risk parameters:

The YMCA has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its
endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment
assets. Endowment assets include those assets of donor restricted funds that the
YMCA must hold in perpetuity as well as board designated funds. Under this policy,
the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce results that
are comparable to price and yield a total return in excess of the Barclays Intermediate
Government/Corporate Index and S&P 500 Index. The YMCA expects its
endowment funds, over time, to provide an average rate of return of approximately
seven percent annually. Actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount.

Strategies employed for achieving objectives:
To satisfy long-term rate-of-return objectives, the YMCA relies on a total return
strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation

(realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The YMCA
targets a diversified asset allocation.
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Spending policy and how investment objectives relate to spending policy:

The YMCA has a policy of appropriating for distribution an amount each year as
deemed necessary to support their mission. In establishing this policy, the YMCA
has considered the long term expected return on its Endowment. Accordingly, over
the long term, the YMCA expects the current spending policy to allow its
Endowment to grow at a rate to cover the annually approved spending policy plus an
amount that allows assets over time to keep pace with the long-term inflation rate.
This is consistent with the YMCA’s objective to maintain the purchasing power of
the endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term as well as to provide
additional real growth through new gifts and investment returns.

Note 7. Property and Equipment, Net

A summary of property and equipment and accumulated depreciation at December 31 is

‘as follows:
2017 2016

Land and improvements $ 8,745,452 $ 8,544,163
Buildings 81,535,387 78,203,085
Fumniture and equipment 11,545,086 10,424,135
Vehicles 280,458 290,852
Leasehold improvements 209,034 209,034
Construction in progress (Note 12) 3.844.079 2,649,636

106,159,496 100,320,905
Less accumulated depreciation 46,473,168 42.485.499

$ 59,686,328 $ 57.835.406
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Note 8. Debt

Debt consisted of the following (all terms, collateral and interest rates are presented as
of December 31, 2017):

2017 2016

Recreational Refunding Revenue Bond (Sub-note 1) with Republic

Bank, due December 1, 2020. Semi-annual principal payment

was due the note on June 1, 2015 for $23,277. Semi-annual

principal payments of $349,437 began on the note on December 1,

2015, with a payment escalation of 1.26% per payment. Interest

payments are due monthly. The note has an effective swap interest

rate of 2.474%. The note is collateralized by substantially all of the

YMCA’s property and equipment. The bond agreement requires the

YMCA to comply with certain covenants and financial ratios. $ 2,304,007 $ 3,034,256

Recreational Refunding Revenue Bond (Sub-note 2), with Republic
Bank, due December 1, 2022. Semi-annual principal payments
of $401,147 begin on the note on June 1, 2021, with a payment
escalation of 1.55% per payment. Interest payments on the
note are due monthly. The note has an effective swap interest
rate of 3.038%. The note is collateralized by substantially all of
the YMCA's property and equipment. The bond agreement requires
the YMCA to comply with certain covenants and financial ratios. 1,642,490 1,642,490

Recreational Refunding Revenue Bond (Sub-note 3), with Republic
Bank, due December 1, 2025. Semi-annual principal payments of
$426,745 begin on June 1, 2023, with a payment escalation of
1.77% per payment. Interest payments on the note are due monthly.
The note has an effective interest rate of 3.454%. The note is
collateralized by substantially all of the YMCA's property and
equipment. The bond agreement requires the YMCA to comply
with certain covenants and financial ratios. 2,676,648 2,676,648

Recreational Refunding Revenue Bond (Sub-note 4), with Republic
Bank, due December 1, 2030. Semi-annual principal payments of
$474,188 begin on June 1, 2026, with a payment escalation of
1.99% per payment. Interest payments on the note are due monthly.
The note has an effective interest rate of 3.908%. The note is
collateralized by substantially all of the YMCA's property and
equipment. The bond agreement requires the YMCA to comply
with certain covenants and financial ratios. 5,191,042 5,191,042
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Recreational Refunding Revenue Bond (Sub-note 5), with Republic
Bank, due June 1, 2035. Semi-annual principal payments of
$577,750 begin on June 1, 2021, with a payment escalation of
2.15% per payment. Interest payments on the note are due monthly.
The note has an effective interest rate 0of 4.211%. The note is
collateralized by substantially all of the YMCA's property and
equipment. The bond agreement requires the YMCA to comply
with certain covenants and financial ratios. 5,670,677 5,670,677

Mortgage payable, with First Savings Bank, due August 9, 2028.
The mortgage has a monthly payment of $48,999, which includes
principal and interest, with an interest rate of 3.75%. Collateralized
by substantially all of the YMCA's property and equipment located
in southern Indiana. 5,072,412 5,459,539

Note payable, with John Deere Financial, due September 1, 2021.
The note has a monthly payment of $175. This note is non-interest
bearing. The note is collateralized by a utility vehicle with a net
book value of $7,364. 7,890 9,994

$22.565,166 $23,684,646

In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refunding Bonds, (Sub-note 1), with a remaining notional
amount as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, of approximately $2,304,000 and
$3,034,000, respectively. Under this swap agreement, a fixed swap interest rate of
2.474% is charged instead of a floating rate of 1.18% plus the Bank’s Index rate. The
swap agreement has an asset of $30,152 and $12,910, respectively, recognized on the
consolidated statements of financial position at December 31,2017 and 2016. The swap
agreement matures on December 1, 2020.

In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refunding Bonds, (Sub-note 2), with a remaining notional
amount as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, of approximately $1,642,000. Under this
swap agreement, a fixed swap interest rate of 3.038% is charged instead of a floating
rate of 1.18% plus the Bank’s Index rate. The swap agreement has an asset 0f$19,493
at December 31, 2017 and a liability of $234 at December 31, 2016, recognized on the
consolidated statements of financial position. The swap agreement matures on
December 1, 2022.
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In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refunding Bonds, (Sub-note 3), with a remaining notional
amount as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, of approximately $2,676,000. Under this
swap agreement, a fixed swap interest rate of 3.454% is charged instead of a floating
rate of 1.18% plus the Bank’s Index rate. The swap agreement has an asset 0of $15,914
and $2,335, respectively, recognized on the consolidated statements of financial position
at December 31, 2017 and 2016. The YMCA has the ability to terminate the swap
agreement early between June 1, 2022 and June 1, 2025, as long as the termination
occurs on any day which is June 1* or December 1%

In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refunding Bonds, (Sub-note 4), with a remaining notional
amount as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, of approximately $5,191,000. Under this
swap agreement, a fixed swap interest rate of 3.908% is charged instead of a floating
rate of 1.18% plus the Bank’s Index rate. The swap agreement has an asset of $12,888
and $6,669, respectively, recognized on the consolidated statements of financial position
at December 31, 2017 and 2016. The swap agreement matures on December 1, 2030.
The YMCA has the ability to terminate the swap agreement early between June 1, 2022
and June 1, 2030, as long as the termination occurs on any day which is June 1st or
December 1st.

In 2015, the YMCA entered into an interest rate swap agreement with Republic Bank
concerning the Recreational Refunding Bonds, (Sub-note 5), with a remaining notional
amount as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, of approximately $5,670,000. Under this
swap agreement, a fixed swap interest rate of 4.211% is charged instead of a floating
rate of 1.18% plus the Bank’s Index rate. The swap agreement has an asset of $5,689
and $14,333, respectively, recognized on the consolidated statements of financial
position at December 31, 2017 and 2016. The swap agreement matures on June 1, 2035.
The YMCA has the ability to terminate the swap agreement early between June 1, 2022
and December 1, 2034, as long as the termination occurs on any day which is June 1st or
December 1st.
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The above interest rate swaps are considered derivative financial instruments and are
classified as level 2 (fair value hierarchy as described in Note 5) and are included on the
consolidated statements of financial position. The fair value represents the estimated
settlement amounts the YMCA would have to cancel the swap agreements. The fair
values of the derivatives have been estimated by a third party. The third party estimates
are based upon models and forward rate assumptions in order to predict future cash
flows on the floating side. The cash flows are then compared to the cash flows on the
fixed side. The model then takes the net of the future payment amounts and uses the net
present value to derive all values. Losses relating to their swap contracts totaled
$138,056 and $61,379 for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.
The losses are included in interest expense and are reported in the consolidated
statements of functional expenses.

As the YMCA makes its monthly installment payments, if the bank’s rate is below the
swap rate, then the YMCA pays the difference. If the bank’s rate exceeds the swap rate,
the YMCA is reimbursed from the bank. These arrangements effectively provide a fixed
rate component of the total interest rate charged on these loans.

The future principal maturities of all debt are as follows:

Year ending December 31, 2018 $ 1,153,016
2019 1,187,599

2020 1,222,820

2021 1,260,705

2022 1,301,958

Thereafter 16,439,068

$22,565,166
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Note 10.
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Capital Advance

The YMCA has an outstanding capital advance of $477,000 at December 31,2017 from
the Louisville Metro A ffordable Housing Trust Fund, Inc., for the renovation of the West
Chestnut Street dwellings. The dwellings are rented to families and individuals who are
at or below 50% of the area median income for Jefferson County. The capital advance
bears no interest and is not required to be repaid as long as the location remains
available for renting to families and individuals who meet the previous mentioned
criteria, for a period of fifteen years from the date of the advance of June 30, 2017, and
is maintained in accordance with the program. The advance is secured by a mortgage on
the property. Early termination of the project would require repayment of the original
amount of the advance plus interest of 5% from origination date.

Capital Leases

The YMCA has several fitness equipment leases and one lease for computer equipment
and software that have been classified as capital leases. The economic substance of the
leases is that the YMCA is financing the acquisition of equipment through leases and,

accordingly, the leases are recorded in the Organization’s assets and liabilities.

The future annual minimum lease payments and their net present value are as follows:

Year ending December 31, 2018 $ 426,213
2019 374,072
2020 153,546
2021 98,695
2022 25.020
Total minimum lease payments 1,077,546
Less amount representing interest (57.589)
Present value of minimum lease payments $1.019.957

The following is an analysis of the leased assets included in property and equipment:

Equipment $1,800,022
Accumulated amortization (781.973)
$1,018,049
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Note 11.  Changes in Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted:
Balance Released from Balance
Program 12-31-16  Contributions  Restrictions 12-31-17
YMCA of Greater Louisville and Affiliate:

Day Care Programs (MUW) $ 34,446 $ 60,816 $ (64,853) $ 30,409
Comprehensive Youth Development (MUW) 30,000 (15,000) 15,000
Housing Programs (MUW) 106,255 187,606 (200,059) 93,802
Summer learning enrichment (MUW) 15,000 (7,500) 7,500
Oldham County summer camp (MUW) 6,671 6,671
Black Achievers (MUW) 4,072 22,000 (15,071) 11,001
Project NOW (MUW) 18,627 50,000 (43,627) 25,000
Out of School Time (MUW) 90,244 129,000 (154,744) 64,500
YCAP and Diamonds (MUW) 14,401 25,000 (26,902) 12,499
Floyd County School Age Childcare (MUW) 8,091 31,000 (23,591) 15,500
Floyd County Diamonds and Youth (MUW) 4,436 10,000 (9,436) 5,000
Summer learning loss (MUW) 5,000 (2,500) 2,500
Summer learning program 300,000 (150,000) 150,000
Y-Now 100,000 (50,000) 50,000
Bullitt Co. capital 16,322 16,322
Black Achiever program 6,375 6,375
Camp Piomingo 25,000 65,000 (77,500) 12,500
Chestnut Street playground 25,000 25,000
Chestnut Street capital advance 477,000 477,000
Annual Giving Campaign 882,097 999,647 (882,097) 999,647
Safe Place Services 36,379 10,000 (36,379) 10,000
West Louisville project 2,500,000 2,500,000
West Louisville grounds cleanup 200,000 (19,090) 180,910

Bullitt County — In-kind use of facility 413,592 (413,592)
Clark County aquatics 102,596 206 102,802
Floyd County — use of facility 112,500 (62,500) 50,000
New Albany maintenance reserve 70,835 70.835

$4,452,930  $2.742.275  $(2.254.441)  $4,940,773
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Program

YMCA of Greater Louisville and Affiliate:
Day Care Programs (MUW)
Housing Programs (MUW)
Oldham County summer camp (MUW)
Black Achievers (MUW)
Project NOW (MUW)
Out of School Time (MUW)
YCAP and Diamonds (MUW)
Floyd County School Age Childcare (MUW)
Floyd County Diamonds and Youth (MUW)
Y-Now Mentoring
Bullitt Co. capital
Black Achiever program
Camp Piomingo
Annual Giving Campaign
Safe Place Services
West Louisville project
Bullitt County — In-kind use of facility

YMCA of Southern Indiana:
Metro United Way
Clark County aquatics
Floyd County — use of facility
New Albany maintenance reserve

Permanently restricted:

Program
Endowments
Beb Hook, Sr. Memorial
Bill Ewing Memorial
Safe Place Services:
Joan Cralle Day Fund
Joyce Skees Memorial
Camp Piomingo:
Boyce Greer Memorial
Roy Griffin Fund
William Early Fund
Chestnut Street:
Robert Lee Christman Fund
Reela O. Alexander Fund

Balance Released from Balance
12-31-15 Acquisition Contributions  Restrictions 12-31-16
$ 34,714 $ 68,890 § (69,158) $ 34,446
124,678 212,512 (230,935) 106,255
13,343 (6,672) 6,671
4,174 8,143 (8,245) 4,072
19,094 37,254 (37,721 18,627
98,913 180,488 (189,157) 90,244
28,803 (14,402) 14,401
16,181 (8,090) 8,091
8,870 (4,434) 4,436
100,000 (100,000)
16,322 16,322
6,375 6,375
: 25,000 25,000
683,102 882,097 (683,102) 882,097
20,141 36,379 (20,141) 36,379
2,500,000 2,500,000
539,248 21.344 (147.000) 413.592
4.146.761 1,539.304 (1.519,057) 4,167,008
$ 60,924 (60,924)
110,240 193 (7,837) 102,596
162,500 (50,000) 112,500
89.101 (18.266) 70.835
422.765 193 (137.027) 285,931
$4,146,761  $422,765 $1.539.497  $(1.656,084)  $4,452,939
Balance Balance

12-31-16 Contributions 12-31-17

$1,242,044 $1,670 $1,243,714

11,779 11,779

7,000 7,000

41,000 41,000

8,101 8,101

30,715 30,715

870 870

1,211 1,211

300 300

1,233 1,233

$1,344,253 $1,670 $1,345,923
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Balance Balance
Program 12-31-15 Contributions 12-31-16

Endowments $1,240,009 $2,035 $1,242,044
Bob Hook, Sr. Memorial 11,779 11,779
Bill Ewing Memorial 7,000 7,000
Safe Place Services:

Joan Cralle Day Fund 41,000 41,000

Joyce Skees Memorial 8,101 8,101
Camp Piomingo:

Boyce Greer Memorial 30,715 30,715

Roy Griffin Fund 870 870

William Early Fund 1,211 1,211
Chestnut Street:

Robert Lee Christman Fund 300 300

Reela O. Alexander Fund 1,233 1,233

$1,342.218 $2.035  $1.344,253

The majority of the permanent endowments have no specific use restrictions; therefore,
the interest income from these assets is utilized for general operations of the YMCA.
Gains and losses (net appreciation and depreciation) on permanent endowment fund
investments will be recorded as an increase (decrease) in unrestricted board designated
endowment net assets unless the donor has explicitly restricted the use of the net
appreciation and depreciation.

Construction in Progress

At December 31, 2017, the YMCA had expended approximately $3,845,000 in planning
and demolition costs for a new facility located in West Louisville. For the years ended
December 31, 2017 and 2016, $79,332 and $44,590, respectively, of interest was
capitalized for this project. Total costs for the project, are estimated to be approximately
$33.4 million. Construction began in spring of 2018. The project will be financed
through a combination of donations and new market tax credits. The tax credits were
available to finance $9.8 million of the total project expense, with the YMCA
responsible for the remaining $23.6 million, through both fundraising and release of
project reserves. The new market tax credits have been approved and allocated to the
project in January 2018 (Note 23). The estimated completion period for finalizing plan
design and construction is 18 — 24 months.
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During 2014, the YMCA entered into a contract for the option to purchase a 14-acre
tract of land in Hardin County, as a future site of a fitness facility. The YMCA has
expended $25,000 as a good faith deposit on the contract. During 2016, the YMCA
expended $13,997 for feasibility assessment on another possible site location. During
2017, it was determined not to pursue this project and the costs incurred on the project
were expensed at that time.

During 2016, the YMCA had expended approximately $390,000 for the expansion of
the kid’s club area, at the Norton Commons branch as of December 31, 2016. The
project was completed in April 2017. Total project costs were approximately $425,000.

Memorandum of Agreement Commitment

As a result of a Memorandum of Agreement with the Board of Education for the
Jefferson County Public School District (JCPS), the YMCA paid $308,004 in 2017 and
$302,000 in 2016 to offset JCPS’s expenses for hosting the Childcare Enrichment
Program and to assure its continuation and expansion.

Retirement Plan

The YMCA is a member of the National YMCA Retirement Fund, a separate
corporation that administers the retirement plan. The plan is a co-contributory, defined
contribution, individual account, money purchase retirement plan for the benefit of
virtually all full-time and qualified part-time YMCA employees. The YMCA vesting
periods are a two year waiting period and immediate vesting, qualified employee
contributions are voluntary. The YMCA contributed 12% of the employee’s
compensation. The YMCA’s contributions were $1,535,931 for 2017 and $1,539,597
for 2016.
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Concentration of Cash

The YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. maintain cash balances at several financial
institutions located in the Louisville, Kentucky area. Accounts at each institution are
insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At December 31,
2017, the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc.’s uninsured cash balances totaled
approximately $22.5 million. Cash balances fluctuate based upon operating needs and
the timing of deposit and check clearing activity. Management believes that these
financial institutions are of sufficient size to provide financial security of uninsured
balances and does not believe the Organizations are exposed to any significant credit
risk.

Operating Leases

In November 2004, the YMCA committed to a lease for space located at the
Middletown Plaza, 12330 Shelbyville Road, Middletown, Kentucky 40243. In
November 2017, the lease term was extended through November 2018. The monthly
lease payments are $7,850.

In December 2001, the YMCA entered into a contract with Jefferson County Fiscal
Court, whereby the YMCA operated a facility located in Berrytown Park as a YMCA
branch. The land and building is owned by Jefferson County and was leased to the
YMCA for a term of three years at a cost of $1 per year with three five-year renewal
options. The YMCA supplied equipment and furnishings for this facility at an estimated
cost of $187,000. The lease agreement was effective November 1, 2002 and the second
five-year renewal option was exercised on November 1, 2010. The lease matured in
November 1, 2015. The building continued to be leased until March 31, 2016 at which
time the lease was discontinued. The lease fair value of $34,000, has been recorded in
the consolidated statements of activities as occupancy expense for 2016.

In January 2010, the YMCA commiitted to a five-year lease with Simons Publishing
Company for land and building located at 409 Joe B. Hall Avenue, Shepherdsville,
Kentucky 40165. The lease payments were $1 per year. The facility is used for health,
fitness and youth services. The property was donated to the YMCA in January 2017, at
which time the lease was terminated. The lease fair value of $12,250 and $147,000 ,
respectively has been recorded in the consolidated statements of activities as occupancy
expense for 2017 and 2016.
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In February 1975, the YMCA committed to a 20 year lease with an option to extend the
term of the lease for six five-year renewal options with the Louisville Water Company.
The lease for the land located at the Southwest Branch is in its fifth renewal option
period. The lease payments are $100 per month with additional consideration to erect
and maintain on the premise leasehold improvements. The Lessor may terminate the
lease with a nine month written notice. In the event that the Lessor should reoccupy the
entire leased premises the Lessor shall pay the Lessee a sum equal to the depreciated
cost of the improvements surrendered. The fifth renewal option period for the lease
began in February 2015. Effective August 2015, an amendment to the lease was entered
into at which time the lease payments increased to $1,000 per month, through March
2016. Subsequent to March 2016 the lease is under review with the Louisville Water
Company and is on a month to month basis.

In February 1987, the YMCA committed to a fifty-year lease with Metro Louisville
Government, to operate Camp Piomingo. Camp Piomingo is located inside Otter Creek
Outdoor Recreational Area, in Meade County Kentucky. Under the lease agreement, the
YMCA is responsible for the maintenance of all buildings, swimming pools and
structures on the property and the general maintenance of the grounds, utilities, and
maintaining insurance. In 2011 the Park was acquired by the Commonwealth of
Kentucky Fish and Wildlife Department. In May 2014, the YMCA committed to a 20-
year lease with the Kentucky Fish and Wildlife Department with the option to extend the
lease for an additional twenty-five years. The YMCA responsibilities indicated above
continues to be in effect in the new lease with the Commonwealth of Kentucky Fish and
Wildlife Department. Annual lease payments are $6,000.

In January 2002, the YMCA committed to a 15-year lease with Jewish Hospital and St.
Mary Elizabeth, Inc. for a 15,342 square feet facility located at 6801 Dixie Highway,
Louisville, Kentucky to be utilized for health, fitness and youth services. Monthly lease
payments were approximately $21,000 for 2016. The lease was terminated effective
January 1, 2017.

In December 2012, National Safe Place, Inc. committed to a five-year lease with BJ Real
Estate, LLC, for a building located at 2429 Crittenden Drive, Louisville, Kentucky to be
utilized for their administrative offices. Monthly lease payments were $5,000 for each
of the years 2017 and 2016. The lease was terminated in September 2017.
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In July 2017, the YMCA and National Safe Place, Inc. committed to a five-year lease,
with the option to extend the lease for two five-year renewal options, with 2722
Crittenden Drive, LLC, for a building located at 2722 Crittenden Drive, Louisville,
Kentucky to be utilized for administrative offices, contact and operations center.
Monthly lease payments were $8,500 for the year ended 2017. The monthly lease
payments increase by $500 per month after the first year of the lease, and $1,000 per
month after the third year of the lease.

In January 2014, National Safe Place, Inc. committed to a 45-month lease with Country
Road Properties, for a building located at 251 South Peters Road, Knoxville, Tennessee
to be utilized for offices. This lease was renewed for a thirty-six month term with
payments of $1,087 per month. This lease has an option for an additional renewal for
five years, with a 3% annual rent escalation effective on November 1% of each year.

The YMCA has committed to eight leases for fitness equipment to be used at various
facilities. The leases start dates range from August 2015 through August 2017 and are
over periods ranging from 24 to 36 months. The leases are structured as operating leases
with monthly payments ranging from $466 to $27,441 per lease.

Following is the future minimum operating lease payments pertaining to the leases
described above:

December 31, 2018 $1,029,953
2019 729,037
2020 302,760
2021 126,000
2022 66,000
Litigation

The YMCA is a defendant in litigation relating to twelve personal injury claims. While
the final outcome cannot be determined at this time, management is of the opinion that
the ultimate liability, if any, from the final resolution of these matters will not have a
material effect on the Organizations’ consolidated financial statements.
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Note 18.

Note 19.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Long-Term Grant for Runaway and Homeless Youth Program

National Safe Place, Inc. was awarded a grant from the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services in October 2012 not to exceed $10.5 million to conduct the Runaway
and Homeless Youth Training and Technical Assistance Center program. The grant was
payable to the Organization over a five-year period that ended in September 2017.

During September 2017, the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services has
awarded National Safe Place, Inc. a $6.3 million grant to conduct the Runaway and
Homeless Youth Training and Technical Assistance Center program. The grant is
payable over a three year period ending in September 2020.

As part of the grant agreements National Safe Place, Inc. is required to provide 10% a
year in non-federal matching contributions to the program. For the years ended
December 31, 2017 and 2016, $2,302,244 and $2,609,224, respectively, were
recognized in grant revenue.

Unemployment Reserve

The Organization participates in a self-funded unemployment trust. Deposits are made
to a reserve account, and unemployment claims are paid from the trust as they arise. As
of December 31, 2017, the Organization had a reserve balance of $97,397 on deposit
with the trustee. For 2017 the unemployment account is a Level 2 in the fair value
hierarchy (as described irf Note 5). The funds are invested by the trustee essentially as
70% in fixed-income and 30% in equity funds. During the year ended December 31,
2017 the Organization recorded an investment gain of $8,877 on this trust that is
included in miscellaneous revenues on the statements of activities.
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Note 20.

Note 21.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Partially Self-Funded Health Insurance Program

Effective September 1, 2013, the YMCA adopted a partially self-funded health
insurance program for its employees’ health care costs. Prior to this, the YMCA had a
fully insured health care plan. Under the partially self-funded health insurance program,
the YMCA is liable for losses up to a fixed dollar amount per covered participant per
plan year of $100,000 with any excess benefit claims being paid by the third-party
insurance company under the contract up to a maximum aggregate stop loss limit of
$1,000,000 per participant. In June 2015, the Executive Committee with authority from
the Board of Directors approved to accumulate a reserve for the health insurance
program. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the board designated reserve totaled
$280,144 and $201,144, respectively, and is included in board designated reserves on
the statements of financial position. The liability for the partially self-funded health
insurance program included in the accrued expenses was $17,000 and $30,000,
respectively, at December 31, 2017 and 2016.

Acquisition of YMCA of Southern Indiana

The Board members of the YMCA approved an acquisition of the YMCA of Southern
Indiana on November 23, 2015. The agreement of acquisition and plan of acquisition
documents were signed by both Organizations® boards in December 2015. The
acquisition was effective January 1, 2016. Through this acquisition, YMCA seeks to
further its mission by increasing services to their members throughout the Louisville
Metro and Southern Indiana community.

As part of the acquisition, YMCA received the following which was reported on the
statement of financial position as of January 1, 2016:

Assets
Cash $ 323,782
Investments 8,320
Grants, pledges and accounts receivable 304,985
Prepaids and other 49,886
Property and equipment 13,921,328

Total assets $14.608,301
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Note 22.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Liabilities
Line of credit $ 200,000
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 512,359
Mortgage payable 5,831,643
Capital leases 289,658
Total liabilities 6.833.660
Net Assets
Unrestricted 7,351,876
Temporarily restricted 422,765
Total net assets 7.774.641
Total liabilities and net assets $14.,608.301

Lease Revenue

In November 2008, the YMCA committed to leasing office space at the Floyd County
branch to Floyd Memorial Hospital for ten years, with an annual base rent of $50,000.
The lease has the option to be renewed for two five-year terms.

In January 2013, the YMCA committed to leasing office space at the Floyd County
branch to Jewish Hospital & St. Mary’s Healthcare, Inc. d/b/a Frazier Rehab Institute for
twenty years, with an annual rent of $39,831. The annual rent may escalate up to 3% per
year. The lease has the option to be renewed for one five-year term.

In November 2008, the YMCA committed to leasing office space at the Floyd County
branch to Lifespan Resources, Inc. for ninety-nine years. The rent is based upon a
portion of the building’s annual costs. Lifespan Resources, Inc. also pays for shared
expenses incurred for use of common areas.

The YMCA verbally committed to leasing office space at the Floyd County branch to
Horseshoe Foundation of Floyd County, Inc., on a month to month basis, for $1 a year.
Horseshoe Foundation of Floyd County, Inc. pays for shared expenses incurred for use
of common areas.

34



Note 23.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Subsequent Events

During 2018, the YMCA entered into a New Market Tax Credit Loan agreement to
finance construction of the Republic Bank Foundation YMCA, to be located at 1700 W.
Broadway, Louisville, Kentucky. A new legal entity, Health Equity Partners Properties
(HEPP) (a not-for-profit organization), has been formed as a consolidated subsidiary for
administering the transaction. HEPP received cash for construction, with corresponding
loans from the YMCA of Greater Louisville in addition to four federal Community
Development Entities (CDE) for a total note payable in the amount of $27.7 million.
The portion of this note that is external is $9.8 million, so for consolidated financial
statements, the YMCA debt in the amount of $17.9 million will be eliminated. Until
December of 2024, only interest payments will be due, annually on December 15% at a
rate of 1.59%. Principal payments are due beginning in December 2025 and will be
based on the lender’s amortization schedule. The loan agreement reaches maturity in
December 2047 and is secured by a mortgage on the related property.
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, restricted
Grants and accounts receivable
Pledges receivable, net

Prepaid expenses and inventories
Unemployment reserve

Certificates of deposit

Investments

Derivative financial instruments
Property and equipment, net

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Due to YMCA
Custodial liabilities
Debt

Capital lease obligations
Total liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted:
Board designated reserves
Board designated endowment
Undesignated

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Louisville, Inc.

AND AFFILIATE

December 31, 2017
YMCA
of Greater National Safe

Place, Inc. Eliminations

Consolidated

$ 23,193,390 $ 102,881 $ 23,296,271
127,559 127,559
1,348,721 302,287 $ (159,057) 1,491,951
969,425 18,980 988,405
538,924 40,475 (880) 578,519
97,397 97,397
504,083 300,000 804,083
4,913,502 4,913,502
84,136 84,136

59,686,091 237 59,686,328

$ 91463228 § 764,860 § (159,937) $ 92,068,151

$ 3,539,460

$ 30,848 $ 1,512
161,449 (161,449)

3 3,571,820

133,913 133,913
22,565,166 22,565,166
1,019,957 1,019,957
27,258,496 192,297 (159,937) 27,290,856
21,250,511 544,818 21,795,329
3,571,065 3,571,065
33,115,440 8,765 33,124,205
57,937,016 553,583 58,490,599
4,921,793 18,980 4,940,773
1,345,923 1,345,923
64,204,732 572,563 64,777,295

§ 91,463,228

$ 764860 § (159,937

$ 92,068,151
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF F INANCIAL POSITION

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, restricted
Grants and accounts receivable
Pledges receivable, net

Prepaid expenses and inventories
Certificates of deposit

Investments

Derivative financial instruments
Property and equipment, net

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Due to YMCA

Custodial liabilities

Debt

Capital Jease obligations
Derivative financial instruments

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted:
Board designated reserves
Board designated endowment
Undesignated

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

December 31, 2016
YMCA
of Greater National Safe
Louisville, Inc. Place, Inc. Eliminations  Consolidated
$ 19,910,466 $ 19,910,466
122,219 122,219
1,040,475 $ 506,003 § (199,126) 1,347,352
1,800,555 35,679 1,836,234
377,691 22,880 (483) 400,088
752,298 302,572 1,054,870
4,150,470 4,150,470
36,013 36,013
57,832,160 3,246 57,835,406
§ 86,022347 § 870,380 § (199,609) § 86,693,118
$ 2112843 3 69472 % 1,618 $ 2,183,933
201,227 (201,227)

68,329 68,329
23,684,646 23,684,646
789,879 789,879
26,655,697 270,699 (199,609) 26,726,787
17,438,370 507,829 17,946,199
3,056,480 3,056,480
33,095,831 70,629 33,166,460
53,590,681 578,458 54,169,139
4.431,716 21,223 4,452,939
1,344,253 1,344,253
59,366,650 599,681 59,966,331
$ 86022347 § 870,380 § (199,609) 3 86,693,118
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AND AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016

Federal Grantor/Program Title

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services:
Basic Center Grant:
RHYTTAC Program
Nine months ended September 30
Three months ended December 31

Runaway & Homeless Youth Program:
Eight months ended August 31
Four months ended December 31

Street Outreach:
Ten months ended October 31

U.S. Department of Agriculture:
Pass through Kentucky Research Foundation
Cooperative Extension Service

Pass through Kentucky Department of Education
Child Care Food Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development:
Pass through Louisville Metro Housing Department
Rent Supplement
Pass through Louisville Metro Housing Department
Emergency Solutions
Pass through Louisville Metro Housing Department
Community Development Block Grant

U.S. Department of Justice
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Program

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Brownfields Assessment and Cleanup
Cooperative Agreement

Total expenditures of federal awards

Federal Passed
CFDA Through to Federal Expenditures
Number Sub-recipients 2017 2016
$ 1,485,765 $ 2,473,899
816.479 860,523
2,302,244 3,334,422
74,191 69,127
63.952 125,809
138.143 194,936
93.623 2,440,387 3,529,358
93.557 137.424
10.500 59,827
10.558 219.354 187,765
14.249 252.241 250,082
14.231 36,558 32,226
14.218 36.949 37,781
16.540 76,604
66.818 200,000
$3.321,920 $4,174.636

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.

Note 1.

Note 2.

Note 3.

AND AFFILIATE

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) include
the federal grant activity of YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) and National
Safe Place, Inc. (Affiliate) under programs of the federal government for the years ended
December 31, 2017 and 2016. The information in the schedule is presented in
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of federal Regulations Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the schedule presents only a selected
portion of the operations of YMCA and Affiliate, it is not intended to and does not
present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of the YMCA and
Affiliate.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting.
Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform

Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to
reimbursement.

Indirect Cost Rate

The YMCA and Affiliate have elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost
rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.
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DEMIMNG MALOME
LIVESAY & OSTROFE

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit
of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with

Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors

Young Men’s Christian Association of
Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate

Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Young
Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc. (YMCA) and National Safe Place, Inc.
(Affiliate) (not-for-profit organizations), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2017, and the related consolidated statements of activities, and cash
flows for the year then ended, and the related consolidated notes to the financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated May 15, 2018.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered YMCA
and Affiliate’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the YMCA and Affiliate’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the YMCA and Affiliate’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity’s consolidated financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. 4 significant deficiencyisa deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

44

9300 Shelbyville Road « Suite 1100 * Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 + Fax 502.425.0883 + www.DMLO.com



Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the YMCA and Affiliate’s consolidated
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of consolidated financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective
of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

O(Qawima, 7)7%,73@«7/ { Qefiutf—

Louisville, Kentucky
May 15, 2018
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DENMING MALONE
LIVESAY 5 OSTROs T

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and
d by Uniform Guidance

on Internal Control Over Compliance Require

The Board of Directors

Young Men’s Christian Association of
Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate

Louisville, Kentucky

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Young Men’s Christian Association of Greater Louisville, Inc.’s (YMCA) and
National Safe Place, Inc.’s (Affiliate) compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of
YMCA and Affiliate's major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2017. YMCA and
Affiliate's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of YMCA and Affiliate’s major
federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements
of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and
the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effectona major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence about YMCA and Affiliate’s compliance with those requirements and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compl'?ance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination for YMCA and
Affiliate’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, YMCA and Affiliate complied, in all imaterial respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2017

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of YMCA of Greater Louisville, Inc. and Affiliate is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, We considered YMCA and
Affiliate’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct
and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each
major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of YMCA
and Affiliate’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
complianceisa deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that imaterial noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet

important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that might be material weaknesses Of significant deficiencies. We did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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y to describe the scope of our

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solel
and the result of that testing based on the requirements of

testing of internal control over compliance
Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

OCQM«»‘@, %m,@ ¢ Qtutf-

Louisville, Kentucky
May 15, 2018
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YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF GREATER LOUISVILLE, INC.
AN

D AFFILIATE

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended December 31, 2017

Section I — Summary of Auditors’ Results

1. The auditors’ report €Xpresses an unmodified opinion on the consolidated financial
statements of the YMCA and Affiliate for the year ended December 31, 201 7.

7. Internal control over financial reporting:

e Material weakness identified? _Yes X_ No
e Significant deficiency identified? ___Yes_X None reported

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statemnents of YMCA and Affiliate,
which would be required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
were disclosed during the audit.

4, Internal control over major programs:

e Material weakness identified? __Yes _X No
e Significant deficiency identified? __Yes X None reported

5. The auditors’ report on compliance for the major federal programs of YMCA and Affiliate,
expresses an unmodified opinion on all major federal awards.

6. The audit disclosed no audit findings required to be reported in accordance with 2 CFR
200.516(a).

7. The program audited as a major program was:

Federal CFDA Number Name of Major Federal Program

U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services:

93.623 Basic Center Program
8 The threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was $750,000.

9. The auditee did qualify as a low-risk auditee.
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